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As filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissin May 20, 2005
An Exhibit List can be found on page II-7.
Registration No. 333-

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM SB-2

REGISTRATION STATEMENT
UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

(Name of small business issuer in its charter)

Nevada 3674 91-2048178
(State or other Jurisdiction (Primary Standard Ind ustrial (I.R.S. Employer
of Incorporation or Classification Code Number) Identification No.)

Organization)

4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 100
Research Triangle Park
Durham, North Carolina 27703
(919) 474-9000
(Address and telephone number of principal exeeutifices and
principal place of business)

Don F. Evans, Chief Executive Officer
CYBERLUX CORPORATION
4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 100
Research Triangle Park
Durham, North Carolina 27703
(919) 474-9000
(Name, address and telephone number of agentifacep

Copies to:

Gregory Sichenzia, Esq.
Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP
1065 Avenue of the Americas, 21st Flr.

New York, New York 10018
(212) 930-9700

(212) 930-9725 (fax)

APPROXIMATE DATE OF PROPOSED SALE TO THE PUBLIC:
From time to time after this Registration Statentsetomes effective.

If any securities being registered on this Formtarge offered on a delayed or continuous basisyaunt to Rule 415 under the Securities Act
of 1933, other than securities offered only in aaxtion with dividend or interest reinvestment plartgeck the following box: [X]

If this Form is filed to register additional sedi@$ for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) unither Securities Act, check the following b



and list the Securities Act registration statermemhber of the earlier effective registration stagatrfor the same offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filedquant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Actckhie following box and list the
Securities Act registration statement number ofehidier effective registration statement for thene offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filedquant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Actckhie following box and list the
Securities Act registration statement number ofehidier effective registration statement for thene offering.

If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be enguksuant to Rule 434, please check the followimg



CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of each class of Amount to be Proposed Proposed Amount of

securities to be registered  registered (1) maximum maximum registration fee
offering aggregate
price per offering price
share (2)
Common stock, $.001 par 150,000,000 (3) $.02 $3,000,000 $3 53.10

value issuable upon
conversion of Secured
Convertible Notes

Common Stock, $.001 par 25,000,000 (4) $.03 $750,000 $ 88.28
value issuable upon exercise
of Warrants

Total 175,000,000 $3,750,000.00 $4 41.38

(1) Includes shares of our common stock, par v&601 per share, which may be offered pursuatitisaregistration statement, which
shares are issuable upon conversion of securecddrie notes and the exercise of warrants helthbyselling stockholders. In addition to
shares set forth in the table, the amount to bistergd includes an indeterminate number of shHasemble upon conversion of the secured
convertible notes and exercise of the warrantsyal number may be adjusted as a result of stditk, tock dividends and similar
transactions in accordance with Rule 416. The nurobshares of common stock registered hereungeesents a good faith estimate by us
of the number of shares of common stock issuabi® epnversion of the secured convertible notesugroth exercise of the warrants. For
purposes of estimating the number of shares of camstock to be included in this registration statatmwe calculated a good faith estimate
of the number of shares of our common stock thab&lieve will be issuable upon conversion of theused convertible notes and upon
exercise of the warrants to account for marketlatons, and antidilution and price protectionuatiinents, respectively. Should the
conversion ratio result in our having insufficiestiares, we will not rely upon Rule 416, but wilkfa new registration statement to cover the
resale of such additional shares should that becwoessary. In addition, should a decrease inXéeise price as a result of an issuance or
sale of shares below the then current market prgsilt in our having insufficient shares, we wiit rely upon Rule 416, but will file a new
registration statement to cover the resale of sultlitional shares should that become necessary.

(2) Estimated solely for purposes of calculating thgistration fee in accordance with Rule 457(c) Rule 457(g) under the Securities Act of
1933, using the average of the high and low priceeported on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Boardvtay 19, 2005, which was $.02 per
share.

(3) Includes a good faith estimate of the sharefertiping secured convertible notes to account farket fluctuations.

(4) Includes a good faith estimate of the shareketining warrants exercisable at $.03 per shaeztount for antidilution protection
adjustments.

Pursuant to Rule 429 promulgated under the Seesi#{tt of 1933, the enclosed prospectus constitutesnbined prospectus also relating to
an aggregate of up to 64,567,319 shares of our constock that were previously registered for sala Registration Statement, as amended,
on Form SB-2, Registration No. 333-119716. As sthuls, prospectus also constitutes post-effectiveraiment no. 1 to the Registration
Statement on Form SB-2, Registration No. 333-119%Which shall hereafter become effective conculyenith the effectiveness of this
Registration Statement on Form SB-2 in accordantteSection 8(c) of the Securities Act of 1933.



The registrant hereby amends this registratioristant on such date or dates as may be necessialayoits effective date until the registrant
shall file a further amendment which specificallgtes that this registration statement shall tHiesebecome effective in accordance with
Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or uthtd registration statement shall become effeativeuch date as the Securities and Exchange
Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), determine



PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED MAY 20, 2005

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
175,000,000 SHARES OF
COMMON STOCK

This prospectus relates to the resale by the gedliockholders of up to 175,000,000 shares of ommaon stock, including up to 150,000,000
shares of common stock underlying secured conventibtes in a principal amount of $1,500,000 andoupb,000,000 issuable upon the
exercise of common stock purchase warrants. Tha@esgconvertible notes are convertible into our mam stock at the lower of $0.03 or
50% of the average of the three lowest intradadirigprices for the common stock on a principal keafor the 20 trading days before but
including the conversion date. The selling stoclbod may sell common stock from time to time inghiacipal market on which the stock is
traded at the prevailing market price or in nedetiaransactions. The selling stockholders maydssreed underwriters of the shares of
common stock which they are offering. We will pag £xpenses of registering these shares.

Our common stock is registered under Section 1&f(tH)e Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and isdisie the Over-The-Counter Bulletin
Board under the symbol "CYBL". The last reportelksaprice per share of our common stock as repdatie Over-The-Counter Bulletin
Board on May 19, 2005, was $.02.

Investing in these securities involves significasks. See "Risk Factors" beginning on page 4.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangistate securities commission has approved appisved of these securities
determined if this Prospectus is truthful or congl@ny representation to the contrary is a criraféense.

The date of this prospectus is , 2005.

The information in this Prospectus is not compéeid may be changed. This Prospectus is includéeiRegistration Statement that was
filed by Cyberlux Corporation with the SecuritiesdaExchange Commission. The selling stockholdeng moa sell these securities until the
registration statement becomes effective. Thispgtrctsis is not an offer to sell these securitiesiamat soliciting an offer to buy these
securities in any state where the sale is not pirdi



PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following summary highlights selected infornoaticontained in this prospectus. This summary doésontain all the information you
should consider before investing in the securiBafore making an investment decision, you shoedtirthe entire prospectus carefully,
including the "risk factors" section, the financightements and the secured convertible note®tfindincial statements.

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

We are in the development stage and our efforts baen principally devoted to designing, developimamufacturing and marketing
advanced lighting systems that utilize white (attteo) light emitting diodes as illumination elemzntVe are developing and marketing new
product applications of diodal illumination(TM) thdemonstrate added value over traditional lightipgtems. Using proprietary technology,
we are creating a family of products for emergeaog security lighting offer extended light life agbater cost effectiveness than other
existing forms of illumination. We are expanding owarketing activity into channels of retail, conmgial and institutional sales.

For the year ended December 31, 2004, we gene$a®803 in revenue and a net loss of $6,025,848tHeoquarter ended March 31, 2005,
we generated $13,568 in revenue and a net l0s42%,860. As a result of recurring losses from ofp@na and a net deficit in both working
capital and stockholders' equity, our auditorghgir report dated March 17, 2005, have expressbstantial doubt about our ability to
continue as going concern.

Our principal offices are located at 4625 CreekstDnive, Suite 100, Research Triangle Park, Durhdanth Carolina 27703, and our
telephone number is (919) 474-9000. We are a Newvawgmration.

The Offering
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Use Of ProceedS......ccovvvviiniiciiicciieeee e

Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board Symbol............ .
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Explanatory note: On April 22, 2005, we entered iatSecurities Purchase Agreement with four ac@eédhnvestors. Any issuance of shares
of common stock pursuant to this agreement thaldvaguire us to issue shares of common stock ¢esxof our authorized capital is
contingent upon us obtaining shareholder appravaldrease our authorized shares of common stock 800,000,000 to 700,000,000 and
filing the certificate of amendment to our ceriifie of incorporation. On May 9, 2005, we filed alpninary information statement with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, which is ctigrdeing reviewed, stating that a majority of 8t@reholders of our company have
authorized the increase in our authorized sharesmimon stock. We intend on filing the certificafeamendment to our certificate of
incorporation 20 days after the mailing and filmighe definitive information statement. We areiségring 175,000,000 shares of common
stock pursuant to this prospectus that are unaderlitfie secured convertible notes and warrantsdsisueonnection with the Securities
Purchase Agreement. Upon filing the certificateauimiendment, we will amend this prospectus to inchdtfitional shares of common stock
that are issuable pursuant to the Securities PsecAgreement.

The above information regarding common stock toustanding after the offering is based on 33,981 shares of common stock
outstanding as of May 2, 2005 and assumes the gudiseconversion of our issued secured convemibles and series A convertible
preferred stock and exercise of warrants by ouingestockholders.

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeeed into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors on April 22,
2005 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in secured eotille notes and (ii) warrants to buy 25,000,008@rss of our common stock.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the comrstamk underlying these secured convertible natesvaarrants. The investors are obligated
to provide us with an aggregate of $1,500,000 bevis:



0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;

o $500,000 will be disbursed within five days of filing of this registration statement; and

0 $400,000 will be disbursed within five days of #ffectiveness of this prospectus.

Accordingly, we have received a total of $600,000spant to the Securities Purchase Agreement.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at b@yre three years from the date of issuanceaendonvertible into our common stock, at
the selling stockholders' option, at the lowerip$0.03 or (ii) 50% of the average of the threedst intraday trading prices for the common
stock on a principal market for the 20 trading dagfre but not including the conversion date. Adowly, there is in fact no limit on the
number of shares into which the notes may be coedeAs of May 20, 2005, the average of the thoaeekt intraday trading prices for our
common stock during the preceding 20 trading day®ported on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Boaed %.02 and, therefore, the
conversion price for the secured convertible notas $.01. Based on this conversion price, the $1080 secured convertible notes,
excluding interest, were convertible into 150,000,8hares of our common stock.

AJW Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AlMfshore, Ltd. and New Millennium Partners I, LI@ve contractually agreed to
restrict their ability to convert or exercise themrrants and receive shares of our common stodk that the number of shares of common
stock held by them and their affiliates after suohversion or exercise does not exceed 4.9% dhereissued and outstanding shares of

common stock.

See the "Selling Stockholders" and "Risk Factoegtisns for a complete description of the secuat/ertible notes.

4



RISK FACTORS

This investment has a high degree of risk. Befan ipvest you should carefully consider the riskd ancertainties described below and the
other information in this prospectus. If any of tbowing risks actually occur, our business, @tirg results and financial condition could
be harmed and the value of our stock could go ddiis means you could lose all or a part of yowestment.

Risks Relating to Our Business:
We Have a History Of Losses Which May Continue, #dhlay Negatively Impact Our Ability to Achieve OBusiness Objectives.

We incurred net losses of $6,025,848 for the yaded December 31, 2004 and $1,494,556 for thegreded December 31, 2003. For the
three months ended March 31, 2005, we incurred bosg of $423,660. We cannot assure you that weachieve or sustain profitability on a
quarterly or annual basis in the future. Our openstare subject to the risks and competition iehein the establishment of a business
enterprise. There can be no assurance that fupemions will be profitable. Revenues and profitany, will depend upon various factors,
including whether we will be able to continue exgian of our revenue. We may not achieve our busiobgectives and the failure to achieve
such goals would have an adverse impact on us.

If We Are Unable to Obtain Additional Funding Ouu@ness Operations Will be Harmed and If We Do ®bAalditional Financing Our
Then Existing Shareholders May Suffer Substantialton.

We will require additional funds to sustain and &xg our sales and marketing activities. We antteipiaat we will require up to
approximately $900,000 to fund our continued openatfor the next twelve months, depending on raeegnom operations. Additional
capital will be required to effectively support thgerations and to otherwise implement our ovémadiness strategy. There can be no
assurance that financing will be available in antswm on terms acceptable to us, if at all. Théiiit to obtain additional capital will restrii
our ability to grow and may reduce our ability tninue to conduct business operations. If we asble to obtain additional financing, we
will likely be required to curtail our marketing dudevelopment plans and possibly cease our opesathny additional equity financing may
involve substantial dilution to our then existirtaseholders.

Our Independent Auditors Have Expressed Substdbtiabt About Our Ability to Continue As a Going Gmn, Which May Hinder Our
Ability to Obtain Future Financing.

In their report dated March 17, 2005, our indepahdeditors stated that our financial statementshie year ended December 31, 2003 were
prepared assuming that we would continue as a gmingern. Our ability to continue as a going condsfan issue raised as a result of losses
for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 200®iarhounts of $6,025,848 and $1,494,556, respcthiée continue to experience net
operating losses. Our ability to continue as agaioncern is subject to our ability to generateddifpand/or obtain necessary funding from
outside sources, including obtaining additionaldimg from the sale of our securities, increasirigsar obtaining loans and grants from
various financial institutions where possible. @antinued net operating losses increase the difién meeting such goals and there can be
no assurances that such methods will prove suadessf

If We Are Unable to Retain the Services of MesErsans, Schmidt or Ringo, or If We Are Unable to &ssfully Recruit Qualified
Managerial and Sales Personnel Having ExperienBaiginess, We May Not Be Able to Continue Our Opens.

Our success depends to a significant extent upmndhtinued service of Mr. Donald F. Evans, oure€hkixecutive Officer, Mr. Mark D.
Schmidt, our President and Mr. John Ringo, our &acy and Corporate Counsel. Loss of the servitdtessrs. Evans, Schmidt or Ringo
could have a material adverse effect on our grovetfenues, and prospective business. We do notamakey-man insurance on the life of
Messrs. Evans or Ringo. In addition, in order tocassfully implement and manage our business plamwill be dependent upon, among
other things, successfully recruiting qualified ragerial and sales personnel having experiencesiméss. Competition for qualified
individuals is intense. There can be no assurdratente will be able to find, attract and retainstixig employees or that we will be able to
find, attract and retain qualified personnel onemtable terms.



Many Of Our Competitors Are Larger and Have Grekirancial and Other Resources Than We Do and TAdsantages Could Make It
Difficult For Us to Compete With Them.

The lighting and illumination industry is extremalgmpetitive and includes several companies that bahieved substantially greater market
shares than we have, and have longer operatingieist have larger customer bases, and have stibyagreater financial, development a
marketing resources than we do. If overall demana@r products should decrease it could have anadly adverse affect on our operating
results.

Our Trademark and Other Intellectual Property Rigllay Not be Adequately Protected Outside the drftes, Resulting in Loss of
Revenue.

We believe that our trademarks, whether licensealared by us, and other proprietary rights are ingwd to our success and our competi
position. In the course of our international expamswe may, however, experience conflict with gas third parties who acquire or claim
ownership rights in certain trademarks. We cansstige that the actions we have taken to estabidipwtect these trademarks and other
proprietary rights will be adequate to prevent a&ti@n of our products by others or to prevent atiem seeking to block sales of our
products as a violation of the trademarks and etgny rights of others. Also, we cannot assure thai others will not assert rights in, or
ownership of, trademarks and other proprietarytsigt ours or that we will be able to successftdigolve these types of conflicts to our
satisfaction. In addition, the laws of certain igrecountries may not protect proprietary rightstte same extent, as do the laws of the United
States.

Risks Relating to Our Current Financing Arrangement

There Are a Large Number of Shares Underlying Gaauged Convertible Notes and Warrants That May bailable for Future Sale and the
Sale of These Shares May Depress the Market Pfi@eioCommon Stock.

As of May 2, 2005, we had 33,991,780 shares of comstock issued and outstanding, secured conweriiiles outstanding that may be
converted into an estimated 60,000,000 sharesroframn stock at current market prices and outstanaargants to purchase 10,000,000
shares of common stock. Additionally, we have aligakion to sell secured convertible notes that fnayonverted into an estimated
90,000,000 shares of common stock at current markeds and issue warrants to purchase 15,000/20@s of common stock in the near
future. Additionally, pursuant to a prior financimgth the selling stockholders, we still have oatgting secured convertible notes that may be
converted into an estimated 141,294,800 sharesrofron stock at current market prices and outstgnaarrants to purchase 2,250,000
shares of common stock. In addition, the numbeathafes of common stock issuable upon conversitimeadutstanding secured convertible
notes may increase if the market price of our stielines. All of the shares, including all of #feares issuable upon conversion of the
secured convertible notes and upon exercise ofvamants, may be sold without restriction. The sdilthese shares may adversely affect the
market price of our common stock.

The Continuously Adjustable Conversion Price FeatirOur Secured Convertible Notes Could RequirédUssue a Substantially Greater
Number of Shares, Which Will Cause Dilution to @xisting Stockholders

Our obligation to issue shares upon conversioruosecured convertible notes is essentially liraglérhe following is an example of the
amount of shares of our common stock that are lidspuapon conversion of our secured convertibles@excluding accrued interest), based
on market prices 25%, 50% and 75% below the mantie¢, as of May 19, 2005 of $0.02.

Number % of
% Below Price Per With Discount of Shares Outstanding
Market Share at 50% Issuable Stock
25% $.015 $ 0075 200,000,000 85.47%
50% $.01 $ 005 300,000,000 89.82%
75% $.005 $ 0025 600,000,000 94.64%



As illustrated, the number of shares of commonksissuable upon conversion of our secured convertibtes will increase if the market
price of our stock declines, which will cause doatto our existing stockholders.

The Continuously Adjustable Conversion Price Featfrour Secured Convertible Notes May Have a Dsgive Effect on the Price of Our
Common Stock.

The secured convertible notes are convertibleshtres of our common stock at a 50% discount térélaing price of the common stock p
to the conversion. The significant downward pressir the price of the common stock as the selliogkbiolders convert and sell material
amounts of common stock could have an adverseteffeaur stock price. In addition, not only theesaf shares issued upon conversion or
exercise of secured convertible notes, series Aexible preferred stock and warrants, but alsatleee perception that these sales could
occur, may adversely affect the market price ofdtvamon stock.

The Issuance of Shares Upon Conversion of the 8ddCionvertible Notes and Exercise of Outstandingrévidss May Cause Immediate and
Substantial Dilution to Our Existing Stockholders.

The issuance of shares upon conversion of the sg@@anvertible notes and exercise of warrants ragylrin substantial dilution to the
interests of other stockholders since the sellingkholders may ultimately convert and sell thé &mhount issuable on conversion. Although
AJW Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AlMfshore, Ltd., and New Millennium Partners I, Clmay not convert their secured
convertible notes and/or exercise their warranssidh conversion or exercise would cause them toroare than 4.9% of our outstanding
common stock, this restriction does not prevent A&tners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJWsbibre, Ltd., and New Millennium
Partners I, LLC from converting and/or exercisBane of their holdings and then converting the oégeir holdings. In this way, AJW
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW €hibre, Ltd., and New Millennium Partners Il, LLCutd sell more than this limit while
never holding more than this limit. There is no eplimit on the number of shares that may be issugidh will have the effect of further
diluting the proportionate equity interest and mgtpower of holders of our common stock, includimgestors in this offering.

In The Event That Our Stock Price Declines, Ther&h®f Common Stock Allocated For Conversion Of Bleeured Convertible Notes and
Registered Pursuant To This Prospectus May Not @jaate And We May Be Required to File A SubseqRewgfistration Statement
Covering Additional Shares. If The Shares We Hallecated And Are Registering Herewith Are Not AdatgiAnd We Are Required To
File An Additional Registration Statement, We Maygdr Substantial Costs In Connection Therewith.

Based on our current market price and the potetidiatease in our market price as a result of theisce of shares upon conversion of the
secured convertible notes, we have made a godddaiimate as to the amount of shares of commai #tat we are required to register and
allocate for conversion of the secured convertitdtes. Accordingly, we have allocated and regist&&0,000,000 shares to cover the
conversion of the secured convertible notes. Irethent that our stock price decreases, the shamsronon stock we have allocated for
conversion of the secured convertible notes andegyistering hereunder may not be adequate. i$hlages we have allocated to the
registration statement are not adequate and wesquéred to file an additional registration statetee may incur substantial costs in
connection with the preparation and filing of suebistration statement.

If We Are Required for any Reason to Repay Our anting Secured Convertible Notes, We Would Be Reduo Deplete Our Working
Capital, If Available, Or Raise Additional FundsuiCrailure to Repay the Secured Convertible NafdRequired, Could Result in Legal
Action Against Us, Which Could Require the Sal&Sabstantial Assets.

In April 2005, we entered into a Securities Purehagreement for the sale of an aggregate of $10800principal amount of secured
convertible notes. The secured convertible noteslae and payable, with 10% interest, three years the date of issuance, unless sooner
converted into shares of our common stock. Althowgtcurrently have $600,000 secured convertibleqotitstanding, the investors are
obligated to purchase additional secured convertibltes in the aggregate of $900,000. In additiag,event of default such as our failure to
repay the principal or interest when due, our failio issue shares of common stock upon convetsidhe holder, our failure to timely file a
registration statement or have such registratiatestent declared effective, breach of any covemaptgsentation or warranty in the
Securities Purchase Agreement or related convenibte, the assignment or appointment of a recéiveontrol a substantial part of our
property or business, the filing of a money judgmedit or similar process against our companyoess of $50,000, the commencement of
a bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or liqtila proceeding against our company and the dedjsif our common stock could require
the early repayment of the secured convertiblesyateluding a default interest rate of 15% ondhestanding principal balance of the note
the default is not cured with the specified graegqu. We anticipate that the full amount of thewsed convertible notes will be converted
into shares of our common stock, in accordance thigherms of the secured convertible notes. Ifweee required to repay the secured
convertible notes, we would be required to uselimited working capital and raise additional funtfsve were unable to repay the notes
when required, the note holders could commencd &gimn against us and foreclose on all of ouets® recover the amounts due. Any ¢
action would require us to curtail or cease openditi



Risks Relating to Our Common Stock:

If We Fail to Remain Current on Our Reporting Reguients, We Could be Removed From the OTC Bulgtiard Which Would Limit the
Ability of Broker-Dealers to Sell Our Securitiesdathe Ability of Stockholders to Sell Their Secig# in the Secondary Market.

Companies trading on the OTC Bulletin Board, suekhig must be reporting issuers under Section #2ecSecurities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, and must be current in their repodsrudection 13, in order to maintain price quotapaivileges on the OTC Bulletin Board.
we fail to remain current on our reporting requiests, we could be removed from the OTC BulletiniBloAs a result, the market liquidity
for our securities could be severely adverselycadied by limiting the ability of broker-dealers tellsour securities and the ability of
stockholders to sell their securities in the seeopdnarket.

Our Common Stock is Subject to the "Penny StockeRof the SEC and the Trading Market in Our Sd¢iesris Limited, Which Makes
Transactions in Our Stock Cumbersome and May Reth&c¥alue of an Investment in Our Stock.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has ad&atled15g-9 which establishes the definition of ariipy stock,” for the purposes
relevant to us, as any equity security that hasieket price of less than $5.00 per share or witkxacise price of less than $5.00 per share,
subject to certain exceptions. For any transadtiealving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rutegiire:

o that a broker or dealer approve a person's atéoutransactions in penny stocks; and

o the broker or dealer receive from the investaritten agreement to the transaction, setting farthidentity and quantity of the penny stock
to be purchased.

In order to approve a person's account for trammacin penny stocks, the broker or dealer must:
o obtain financial information and investment exgece objectives of the person; and

0 make a reasonable determination that the trangsadh penny stocks are suitable for that persahthe person has sufficient knowledge
experience in financial matters to be capable afumting the risks of transactions in penny stocks.

The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior tg ansaction in a penny stock, a disclosure sdequhescribed by the Commission relating
to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form

o sets forth the basis on which the broker or deable the suitability determination; and
o that the broker or dealer received a signedtemriagreement from the investor prior to the tratisa.

Generally, brokers may be less willing to exectd@gactions in securities subject to the "penngiStaules. This may make it more difficult
for investors to dispose of our common stock andea decline in the market value of our stock.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risksvefting in penny stocks in both public offeringsl @& secondary trading and about the
commissions payable to both the broker-dealer beddgistered representative, current quotationth&securities and the rights and
remedies available to an investor in cases of fiayEnny stock transactions. Finally, monthly esta¢nts have to be sent disclosing recent
price information for the penny stock held in tle@unt and information on the limited market in pgistocks.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

This prospectus relates to shares of our commaxk $ihat may be offered and sold from time to tigeh® selling stockholders. We will not
receive any proceeds from the sale of shares ofrmomstock in this offering. However, we will receithe sale price of any common stock
we sell to the selling stockholders upon exercigh®warrants. We expect to use the proceedsveddiom the exercise of the warrants, if
any, for general working capital purposes. HoweddiV Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC VA Dffshore, Ltd., and New
Millennium Partners Il, LLC will be entitled to esase up to 18,333,334 warrants on a cashless ifdéisesshares of common stock
underlying the warrants are not then registeredyaumnt to an effective registration statement. énabent that AJW Partners, LLC, AJW
Quialified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., or N&hllennium Partners Il, LLC exercise the warraatsa cashless basis, then we will not
receive any proceeds from the exercise of thoseawts. In addition, we have received gross proc&606,000 from the sale of the secured
convertible notes and the investors are obligadgatdvide us with an additional $900,000; $500,6@bin five days of the filing of this
registration statement, and $400,000 within fivesdef this prospectus being declared effective. fiiteeeeds received from the sale of the
secured convertible notes will be used for busidesglopment purposes, working capital needs, pyeaent of interest, payment of
consulting and legal fees and purchasing inventory.

MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MA TTERS
Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Blaamder the symbol "CYBL".

For the periods indicated, the following table getth the high and low bid prices per share of own stock. These prices represent inter-
dealer quotations without retail markup, markdoamngommission and may not necessarily represeatibcansactions.

High($) Low ($)

2003

Third Quarter (1) 1.05 0.10
Fourth Quarter 055 0.12
2004

First Quarter 0.53 0.19
Second Quarter 0.85 0.27
Third Quarter 055 0.23
Fourth Quarter 0.35 0.06
2004

First Quarter 0.07 0.02
Second Quarter (2) 0.04 0.02

(1) Our stock first traded on July 13, 2003.
(2) As of May 19, 2005

HOLDERS

As of May 2, 2005, we had approximately 224 holddrsur common stock. The number of record holdeas determined from the record:
our transfer agent and does not include benefiwieders of common stock whose shares are held inghrees of various security brokers,
dealers, and registered clearing agencies. Thefelaagent of our common stock is Pacific Stocknfer Company, 500 E. Warm Springs
Road, Suite 240, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119.



We have never declared or paid any cash dividenasiocommon stock. We do not anticipate paying@ash dividends to stockholders in
the foreseeable future. In addition, any futureedatnation to pay cash dividends will be at thecidiion of the Board of Directors and will

dependent upon our financial condition, resultepdrations, capital requirements, and such otttorfsas the Board of Directors deem
relevant.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Some of the information in this Form SB-2 contdsvard-looking statements that involve substantids and uncertainties. You can
identify these statements by forward-looking wasdsh as "may,” "will," "expect," "anticipate," "lele," "estimate” and "continue," or
similar words. You should read statements thatainrthese words carefully because they:

o discuss our future expectations;
0 contain projections of our future results of @tems or of our financial condition; and
o state other "forward-looking" information.

We believe it is important to communicate our exagons. However, there may be events in the futuméwe are not able to accurately
predict or over which we have no control. Our aktaaults and the timing of certain events couffedimaterially from those anticipated in
these forward-looking statements as a result daoefactors, including those set forth under "Risictors,” "Business” and elsewhere in this
prospectus. See "Risk Factors."

Overview

We are in the development stage and our efforte baen principally devoted to designing, developmanufacturing and marketing
advanced lighting systems that utilize white (atttko) light emitting diodes as illumination elemznt

We are developing and marketing new product apjpdica of diodal illumination (TM) that demonstratdded value over traditional lighting
systems. Using proprietary technology, we are grgat family of products for emergency and secuiihting offer extended light life and
greater cost effectiveness than other existing $oofrillumination. We are expanding our marketiegj\aty into channels of retail,
commercial and institutional sales.

Our target markets include long-term interim ligigtineeds in hotels, hospitals, nursing homes, d#pshopping centers and multiple family
complexes; long-term evacuation solutions for thesatoffice and public buildings; reduced mainteacost solutions for property managers
as applied to walkway, corridor or landscape lig@ptiand certain sensitive applications for the taniji.

During the second quarter of 2004, we met withcidfs from the State of New York who expressedragein our long-term interim lighting
solutions. We also met with security administrawirthe Metropolitan Transit Authority and the PAurithority in the City of New York. The
Metropolitan Transit Authority requested that weémit a proposal to provide long term interim ligigtipilot installations in New York City's
subway system to include passenger platforms¢aad and tunnel accesses. In June 2004, we subraitieoposal to the MTA for a pilot
program. In March 2005, we submitted an implemémmigiroposal for subway cars and stairwells. Thégpam is currently being reviewed
by the MTA. As a result of our meeting with the PAuathority, we anticipate a similar proposal regjueelated to Newark, LaGuardia and .
airports and the Holland Tunnel system, althougheawee not received a proposal request as of tleeaddhis filing and no assurance can be
given that we will receive a proposal request.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our consolidated financial stegets in conformity with accounting principles geally accepted in the United States
requires us to make estimates and judgments tfeait @fur reported assets, liabilities, revenued,atpenses, and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities. We base our estimateswadghjents on historical experience and on variokhsrassumptions we believe to be
reasonable under the circumstances. Future ev@awsver, may differ markedly from our current expéions and assumptions. While there
are a number of significant accounting policiegetihg our consolidated financial statements; wbe the following critical accounting
policies involve the most complex, difficult andbgective estimates and judgments:

o stock-based compensation; and
0 revenue recognition.
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Stock-Based Compensation

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148coAnting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transitiod Disclosure. This statement
amends SFAS No. 123 - Accounting for Stock-Basesh@ansation, providing alternative methods of vauify transitioning to the fair
market value based method of accounting for stasket employee compensation. FAS 148 also requBel®sure of the method used to
account for stock-based employee compensationteneftect of the method in both the annual andimténancial statements. The
provisions of this statement related to transititethods are effective for fiscal years ending ditecember 15, 2002, while provisions rele
to disclosure requirements are effective in finaheports for interim periods beginning after Dmber 31, 2002.

The Company elected to continue to account forkshased compensation plans using the intrinsicesalssed method of accounting
prescribed by APB No. 25, "Accounting for Stockulsd to Employees,” and related interpretations.ddtize provisions of APB No. 25,
compensation expense is measured at the granfoddtes difference between the fair value of trecktand the exercise price.

Revenue Recognition

For revenue from product sales, the Company rezegmevenue in accordance with SEC Staff AccourBulgetin No. 101, "Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements" ("SAB 101"AB5101 requires that four basic criteria must be before revenue can be recognized:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exBjstglivery has occurred; (3) the selling pricéxed and determinable; and (4) collectibil
is reasonably assured. Determination of criterjaa(®l (4) are based on management's judgmentginegadhe fixed nature of the selling
prices of the products delivered and the collelityodf those amounts. Provisions for discounts eglthtes to customers, estimated returns
allowances, and other adjustments are providethftire same period the related sales are recofdedCompany defers any revenue for
which the product has not been delivered or isexuthip refund until such time that the Company tredcustomer jointly determine that the
product has been delivered or no refund will beunel.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Three months ended March 31, 2005 compared tditke months ended March 31, 2004
REVENUES

Revenues for the three months ended March 31, 2@0& $ 13,568 and compares to $9,968 for the samedpended March 31, 2004.
Included in sales for the quarter is a $10,000remhivith Kings Park School District of Long Islaridew York for the installation of our EL
products in a local middle school.

COST OF SALES

Cost of sales for the first quarter were $6,369 prodiuced a gross margin on sales of 53%. This eoaspo $8,395 in cost of sales for the
guarter ended March 31, 2004 which produced a gnasgin of 16%.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expenses for the quarter ended MarcBEI5 were $388,153 and compares to $287,089 faahe period ended March, 31,
2004. Included in the Quarter ended March 31, 20085521,323 in expenses for market developmenti@nature. This compares to $0 for
the first quarter of 2004.
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As a result of limited capital resources and midimaenues from operations from our inception, \&eehrelied on the issuance of equity
securities to non-employees in exchange for sesvidar management enters into equity compensagicements with non-employees if it is
in our best interest under terms and conditionsistent with the requirements of Financial AccoongtStandards No. 123, Accounting for
Stock Based Compensation. In order to conservédirited operating capital resources, we anticigaetinuing to compensate non-
employees for services during the next twelve manfihis policy may have a material effect on osubes of operations during the next
twelve months.

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb&l, 2004 and 2003 Compared.

Revenues for the year ended December 31, 2004$28;803 and include the pilot installation of oemnELS product for the City of
Cleveland, Ohio. This compares to revenues of 8B4{ar the year ended December 31, 2003.

Cost of goods sold were $160,260 for 2004 compaitd$161,984 for 2003. Much of the design effanttbe ELS product was costed into
the product installation for the City of Cleveland.

Operating expenses for the year ended Decemb@084, were $4,098,444 compared with $1,268,802heryear ended December 31, 2003.
Included in expenses for 2004 was $2,116,672 fosaling services compared with $95,935 for thevipres year. Most of this expense was
the result of issuing common stock of the Compaegorded at the market price on the date of thedsyin lieu of cash payments. The
services provided included product design, markgebtbpment and capital fund-raising services.

Operating expenses for 2004 also include $296,8p&senting costs incurred in the design and prdyation of three products to be
marketed during the second quarter of 2005. Acéngmractices have historically attempted to mawlenues and costs; however, in
compliance with the requirements of FASB numbex@ have taken these costs to expense during the2064.

Interest expense for 2004 was $1,600,087 compar$ii38,008 for 2003. Included in interest expens2004 is $1,500,000 which was
booked to recognize the imbedded beneficial comverfgature of the $1,500,000 convertible notesapeyentered into during the 3rd and
quarters of 2004.

The net loss realized for 2004 was $6,825,8480at$per share on an average of 16,701,174 shat&sieding and compares to a net loss of
$2,230,806, or $0.29 per share on an average 52,062 shares outstanding for the year 2003.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of March 31, 2005, we had a working capital ciefif $875,666. This compares to a working capieficit of $ 442,303 as of December
31, 2004. As a result of our operating lossesHerfirst three months ended March 31, 2005, we rgéee a cash flow deficit of $326,442
from operating activities. Cash flows used in irtirgsactivities was $963 during the quarter. Cdstv$ used in financing activities were
$77,510 on payment of short-term notes payabléhiofirst three months ended March 31, 2005.

While we have raised capital to meet our workingitsh and financing needs in the past, additioimalricing is required in order to meet our
current and projected cash flow deficits from ofieres and development.

By adjusting our operations and development tdefel of capitalization, we believe we have suffiti capital resources to meet projected
cash flow deficits through the next twelve montHewever, if thereafter, we are not successful inegating sufficient liquidity from
operations or in raising sufficient capital res@s;,con terms acceptable to us, this could haveterimsadverse effect on our business, results
of operations, liquidity and financial condition.

Our independent certified public accountant hatedtan their report, dated as of March 17, 2008t the have incurred operating losses in the
last two years, and that we are dependent upongeament's ability to develop profitable operatioRsese factors among others may raise
substantial doubt about our ability to continuaaming concern.

13



September 2004 Securities Purchase Agreement

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wieeed into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors on September
23, 2004 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in secwaalertible notes and (ii) warrants to buy 2,250,8Bares of our common stock. The
investors provided us with an aggregate of $1,3WD % follows:

0 $500,000 was disbursed on September 23, 2004;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on October 20, 2004; and
0 $500,000 was disbursed on November 18, 2004.

The proceeds received from the sale of the seamedertible notes were used for business developmeposes, working capital needs, pre-
payment of interest, payment of consulting andllégss and purchasing inventory. As of May 18, 208295,829 of the convertible
debentures has been converted and $1,204,171 emastanding.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at bdyre two years from the date of issuance, and@mvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.72i9r50% of the average of the three lowest intiattading prices for the common stock on a
principal market for the 20 trading days before hottincluding the conversion date. The full pripadiamount of the secured convertible n
is due upon default under the terms of securedextible notes. The warrants are exercisable umtlfears from the date of issuance at a
purchase price of $0.50 per share. In additionctwversion price of the secured convertible natesthe exercise price of the warrants will
be adjusted in the event that we issue common stbakprice below the fixed conversion price, betoarket price, with the exception of any
securities issued in connection with the Securfeschase Agreement. The conversion price of tbered convertible notes and the exercise
price of the warrants may be adjusted in certaicuonstances such as if we pay a stock dividendjigigle or combine outstanding shares of
common stock into a greater or lesser number akshar take such other actions as would othereiselt in dilution of the selling
stockholder's position. The selling stockholdergeheontractually agreed to restrict their abiliyconvert or exercise their warrants and
receive shares of our common stock such that thebeuof shares of common stock held by them anid diffdiates after such conversion or
exercise does not exceed 4.9% of the then issukdw@standing shares of common stock. In additianhave granted the investors a sect
interest in substantially all of our assets andliettual property and registration rights.

Since the conversion price was less than the marleg of the common stock at the time the secuoed/ertible notes are issued, we
recognized a charge relating to the beneficial ession feature of the secured convertible notegduhe quarter in which they are issued,
including the third quarter of fiscal 2004 when510,000 of secured convertible notes were issued.

April 2005 Securities Purchase Agreement

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeeed into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors on April 22,
2005 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in secured eotilvle notes and (ii) warrants to buy 25,000,088rss of our common stock. The investors
are obligated to provide us with an aggregate ¢6C1,000 as follows:

0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;
o $500,000 will be disbursed within five days of filing of this registration statement; and
0 $400,000 will be disbursed within five days of #ffectiveness of this prospectus.

The proceeds received from the sale of the seamedertible notes were used for business developmeposes, working capital needs, pre-
payment of interest, payment of consulting andlléggs and purchasing inventory.
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The secured convertible notes bear interest at b@yre three years from the date of issuanceaendonvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.03i9r50% of the average of the three lowest intiattading prices for the common stock on a
principal market for the 20 trading days before mottincluding the conversion date. The full prpaliamount of the secured convertible n

is due upon default under the terms of securedemtible notes. The warrants are exercisable umtlyears from the date of issuance at a
purchase price of $0.03 per share. In additionctvversion price of the secured convertible natesthe exercise price of the warrants will
be adjusted in the event that we issue common stbakprice below the fixed conversion price, betoarket price, with the exception of any
securities issued in connection with the Securfieschase Agreement. The conversion price of thered convertible notes and the exercise
price of the warrants may be adjusted in certaicuonstances such as if we pay a stock dividendjigide or combine outstanding shares of
common stock into a greater or lesser number akshar take such other actions as would othereiselt in dilution of the selling
stockholder's position. The selling stockholdengeheontractually agreed to restrict their abilitycbnvert or exercise their warrants and
receive shares of our common stock such that thebeuof shares of common stock held by them anid diffdiates after such conversion or
exercise does not exceed 4.9% of the then issukdw@standing shares of common stock. In additianhave granted the investors a sect
interest in substantially all of our assets andliettual property and registration rights.

Since the conversion price will be less than theketgprice of the common stock at the time the smteonvertible notes are issued, we
anticipate recognizing a charge relating to thecfieral conversion feature of the secured convkrtitotes during the quarter in which they
are issued, including the second quarter of fi268b when $600,000 of secured convertible notes vgsued.

We will still need additional investments in ordercontinue operations to cash flow break even.idatthl investments are being sought, but
we cannot guarantee that we will be able to oldaeh investments. Financing transactions may ircthd issuance of equity or debt
securities, obtaining credit facilities, or otharancing mechanisms. However, the trading priceusfcommon stock and the downturn in the
U.S. stock and debt markets could make it morécditfto obtain financing through the issuance aiiey or debt securities. Even if we are
able to raise the funds required, it is possibdd tie could incur unexpected costs and expender) fallect significant amounts owed to us,
or experience unexpected cash requirements thdtviaee us to seek alternative financing. Furtlifane issue additional equity or debt
securities, stockholders may experience additiditalion or the new equity securities may have tsglpreferences or privileges senior to
those of existing holders of our common stockdditional financing is not available or is not dabie on acceptable terms, we will have to
curtail our operations again.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, 1Blisiness Combinations" (SFAS No. 141), and $tat& of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangiblséts" (SFAS No. 142). The FASB also issued Stateofd-inancial Accounting
Standards No. 143, "Accounting for Obligations Asated with the Retirement of Long-Lived AssetsFAS No. 143), and Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, "Accounfimgthe Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived AssefSFAS No. 144) in August and
October 2001, respectively.

SFAS No. 141 requires the purchase method of aticgufor business combinations initiated after J88e2001 and eliminates the pooling-
of-interest method. The adoption of SFAS No. 14d ha material impact on the Company's consolidfiteshcial statements.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SRASL42. Under the new rules, the Company willor@er amortize goodwill and otF
intangible assets with indefinite lives, but suskeis will be subject to periodic testing for inmpaént. On an annual basis, and when there is
reason to suspect that their values have been idimaith or impaired, these assets must be testeéahpairment, and write-downs to be
included in results from operations may be necgs&HFAS No. 142 also requires the Company to cota@edransitional goodwill

impairment test six months from the date of adaptio
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Any goodwill impairment loss recognized as a restithe transitional goodwill impairment test wikk recorded as a cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle no later than the @ffiscal year 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. hd# no material impact on the
Company's consolidated financial statements

SFAS No. 143 establishes accounting standardséoreicognition and measurement of an asset retitenidigation and its associated asset
retirement cost. It also provides accounting guiggfior legal obligations associated with the retieat of tangible long-lived assets. SFAS
No. 143 is effective in fiscal years beginning aftene 15, 2002, with early adoption permitted. Toenpany expects that the provision:
SFAS No. 143 will not have a material impact orcitssolidated results of operations and finanadsitppn upon adoption. The Company
plans to adopt SFAS No. 143 effective January 0320

SFAS No. 144 establishes a single accounting modé¢he impairment or disposal of long-lived ass@tsluding discontinued operations.
SFAS No. 144 superseded Statement of Financial xdary Standards No. 121, "Accounting for the Innpeint of Long-Lived Assets and
for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of' (SFAS NMa1), and APB Opinion No. 30, "Reporting the ResuoftOperations

- Reporting the Effects of Disposal of a Segmerd Blusiness, and Extraordinary, Unusual and Infeatjy Occurring Events and
Transactions". The Company adopted SFAS No. 14&tfe January 1, 2002. The adoption of SFAS Nd.Had no material impact on
Company's consolidated financial statements.

In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 148%scission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64edment of FASB Statement No.
13, and Technical Corrections." This StatementingiscFASB Statement No. 4, "Reporting Gains andsksdrom Extinguishment of Debt",
and an amendment of that Statement, FASB StateNwri4, "Extinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfyk#ig-Fund Requirements” and
FASB Statement No. 44, "Accounting for Intangiblssats of Motor Carriers". This Statement amendsB-8&tement No. 13, "Accounting
for Leases", to eliminate an inconsistency betwberrequired accounting for sale-leaseback traimsecand the required accounting for
certain lease modifications that have economiacesfthat a similar to sale-leaseback transactibms.Company does not expect the adoption
to have a material impact to the Company's findmmaition or results of operations.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146¢dAnting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disfdo5etivities." This Statement
addresses financial accounting and reporting fetscassociated with exit or disposal activities anltifies Emerging Issues Task Force
(EITF) Issue No. 94-3, "Liability Recognition fore@ain Employee Termination Benefits and Other €asEXit an Activity (including
Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)." Thevigions of this Statement are effective for exitlisposal activities that are initiated after
December 31, 2002, with early application encouwdagde Company does not expect the adoption to hawaterial impact to the Compan
financial position or results of operations.

In October 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 'Mdquisitions of Certain Financial Institutions-amendment of FASB Statements No.
72 and 144 and FASB Interpretation No. 9", whiamoges acquisitions of financial institutions frohetscope of both Statement 72 and
Interpretation 9 and requires that those transastie accounted for in accordance with Statemeatd ML, Business Combinations, and No.
142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. In aiddit this Statement amends SFAS No. 144, Accouritinthe Impairment or Disposal of

Long-Lived Assets, to include in its scope longvterustomer relationship intangible assets of fim@nastitutions such as depositor- and
borrowerrelationship intangible assets and credit cardhatdangible assets. The requirements relatingtpiitions of financial institutior
are effective for acquisitions for which the dat@cquisition is on or after October 1, 2002. Thevsions related to accounting for the
impairment or disposal of certain long-term customedationship intangible assets are effective @toBer 1, 2002. The adoption of this
Statement did not have a material impact to the @zomy's financial position or results of operatiasshe Company has not engaged in either
of these activities.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement Nqg."B&®ounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Traasitind Disclosure”, which
amends FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for Saged Compensation, to provide alternative metloddisnsition for a voluntary
change to the fair value based method of accoufingtock-based employee compensation. In additioa Statement amends the disclosure
requirements of Statement 123 to require promidestiosures in both annual and interim financiatesnents about the method of accoun

for stock-based employee compensation and thetefféhe method used on reported results. The ittanguidance and annual disclosure
provisions of Statement 148 are effective for figemrs ending after December 15, 2002, with eaalpplication permitted in certain
circumstances. The interim disclosure provisiomsedfective for financial reports containing finéalcstatements for interim periods

beginning after December 15, 2002. The adoptiahisfstatement did not have a material impact enGbmpany's financial position or
results of operations as the Company has not eléstehange to the fair value based method of atauy for stock-based employee
compensation.
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In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation46o."Consolidation of Variable Interest Entitiegiterpretation 46 changes the criteria by
which one company includes another entity in itssadidated financial statements. Previously, tliteica were based on control through
voting interest. Interpretation 46 requires a Magdnterest entity to be consolidated by a comphthat company is subject to a majority of
the risk of loss from the variable interest ergigttivities or entitled to receive a majority bé tentity's residual returns or both. A company
that consolidates a variable interest entity itecathe primary beneficiary of that entity. The solidation requirements of Interpretation 46
apply immediately to variable interest entitiesategl after January 31, 2003. The consolidationireonents apply to older entities in the first
fiscal year or interim period beginning after Jdi%e 2003. Certain of the disclosure requiremengdyaip all financial statements issued after
January 31, 2003, regardless of when the varialdedst entity was established. The Company doesxpect the adoption to have a material
impact to the Company's financial position or resaf operations.

Product Research and Development

We anticipate continuing to incur research and ibgweent expenditures in connection with the develept of our Wireless Lighting System
during the next twelve months.

These projected expenditures are dependent upogeorating revenues and obtaining sources ofdingrin excess of our existing capital
resources. There is no guarantee that we will beessful in raising the funds required or genegat@venues sufficient to fund the projected
costs of research and development during the m&tvé months.

Acquisition or Disposition of Plant and Equipment

We do not anticipate the sale of any significamiparty, plant or equipment during the next twelenths. We do not anticipate the
acquisition of any significant property, plant gugoment during the next 12 months.
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BUSINESS
OVERVIEW

We are a Nevada corporation that was incorporateday 17, 2000. We were founded to design, devetegmufacture, market and sell
advanced lighting systems that utilize Gallium Migrlight emitting diodes as illumination elemeni¢hite diodes are a relatively new
phenomenon that offers major advances in illumiamatechnology. Our Gallium Nitride diodes consur2&edess energy than incandescer
fluorescent counterparts to produce comparablé digtput. In electrochemical (battery powered) agions, this diminution of energy
consumption positions our lighting solutions as endurable and reliable than other interim lightaigrnatives. In standard alternating
current electrical applications, the calculated bf Gallium Nitride diodes as lighting elementsigr 20 years versus 750 hours for traditi
incandescent light bulbs. These exceptional perdoica characteristics, diminutive energy consumpsimh extended life, have prompted
Gallium Nitride diode implementation in traffic igs and automotive brake lights, but have not iggtificantly occurred in our area of focus,
diodal illumination (tm). Diodal illumination is ghproduction of light through the use of white tigimitting diodes. A light emitting diode i
chemical compound (gallium nitride, GaN) that progkia visible light when an electrical currentpplaéed. This production of light througt
diode is contrasted with light from a typical lightlb, in which light is produced as a by-produca durning filament contained within a
vacuum globe. The diode uses 92% less energy thupeocomparable light to that of a traditional tighlb.

PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS AND PRINCIPAL MARKETS

We have introduced our first product, the Cybeilome Safety Light. Our production strategy has iregithe identification, qualification
and engagement of a variety of talents in industieaign, integrated circuit board production, racdivity steel injection mold fabrication,
component part assembly, performance testing ackbgang to fulfill the tasks associated with firgshgoods delivery.. We are now plann
to broaden our product line into optoelectronithteslogy and expand our marketing activity into @as channels of retail and institutional
sales. Our product line, consisting of the Homee§afight, the Cyclone PLP (Power Light Plant), f@wver-Outage Adapter, the Task &
Accent Light and the KeyCap LockLight, employ singise standard alkaline or lithium ion constantghaeusable batteries in different
applications. These fixtures express superior dbaratics in brightness, extended light life amdlatility through diodal(TM) illumination,
an optoelectronic descriptor trademarked by Cyberlu

During the early stages of research for le@gn interim light solutions, all experimentatioasvconfined to incandescent, fluorescent and
more limited extent, fiber optics as illuminatioousces. The recurring problem with these lightitegreents was the inefficient use of electr
energy. For example, in an incandescent bulb, 96#tecelectrical energy consumed is dissipateddgmnt heat, not light. The discovery of
the bright white Gallium Nitride diode provides alternative that can produce the long-term intdigint source that was to be the objective
of our product development activities. Unlike lightlbs that are brittle glass globes surroundifrggile wire filament in a vacuum, light
emitting diodes are extraordinarily efficient sadithte semiconductors that are practically indetibie. Diodes are manufactured from
chemical compounds mixed with phosphors, whichdiam electrical energy to visible light withoutaieWhen electrical current is applied
to a diode, the energy creates electromagnetiatiadj which occurs as light.

The power outage that struck the Midwest to thetiNmrstern United States and parts of Canada in #2003 dramatized the absence of
realistic emergency lighting solutions in North Arisa. This event was followed by the hurricane eaasf 2004 during which millions of
property owners in Florida were without conventigmawer for days up to several weeks. The recurpioger losses are directly attributable
to the grid system which delivers electrical poweethe North American Continent. Storm activitypmwer surges may cause electrical power
line damage which then causes grid collapse dtleetdomino effect of failing systems. Typically,thre event of a power outage, "emerge
lighting" is utilized, which is short-term evacuatilights in public and private buildings which faem for 60 to 90 minutes. Long-term
electrical power grid failure is a far differenpbtem. We have developed an alternative to typiealergency lighting" for grid failure
blackouts with long-term emergency lighting usitggReliabrighttm family of battery powered produittat provide 60 hours (3,600 minutes)
of bright light from one battery charge.
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Shortly after the blackout of August 2003, we wiargted to propose an emergency lighting redundaysyem for the City of Cleveland,
Ohio where the power-outage darkened most of tiges diuildings and homes. We reviewed existingesystand then demonstrated our
Reliabrighttm Emergency Lighting System (ELS) oaghree-month period beginning in December, 20034&rch of 2004, we were
awarded a nogempetitive bid contract by the City to begin implentation of our Reliabrighttm ELS and ELU produat€leveland's Publi
Utilities Building. The nature and purpose of Rbtighttm is its ability to provide 60 hours of ligtiuring blackouts in bathrooms, stairwells,
elevators, corridors, equipment rooms and intaffices from its custom sealed constant-chargeshatiack and expandable diodaltm
lighting element configuration. The Reliabrighttrh&Eretrofits into existing ceiling tiles in bathnos, elevators or offices and the ELU is v
mounted in corridors, stairwells and equipment reom

Our initial product, the Home Safety Light (HSL3,an efficient portable fixture that provides d fuéek of light from one set of AA batteries
compared to over 20 sets of replacement battezmpsaned by other portable lights to produce comipiaright life. A proprietary intelligent
circuit board provides three levels of light intéygontrolled by a simple push button. The parabaflector broadcasts a blanket of light 1
can illuminate an entire room, corridor, stairwallother strategic location. The unit may be haalithplaced on a level platform or
suspended from a wall-mounted hook. At the moddigite level, it provides a full week of reliableight light. Because the patented HSL's
performance characteristics are ideal for recreatiboating and camping as well as home safetyaioemodifications and package designs
were implemented to create the CampLamptm whichesddhe needs of outdoor markets.

The Cyclone PLP (Power Light Plant) is a heavy-dutgged, portable fixture that is actually a "pual source of light". The Cyclone is
powered by our proprietary sealed ConstaChargedthdeid battery that is maintained at full chargdifikage to a standard electrical wall
outlet or by linkage to a vehicle's charge poit®cigarette lighter. The fixture operates itscatated lens head for 60 hours of light from one
charge session and can be renewed to full chargeproximately 4 hours. The PLP has an integratedge port to enable recharge of a cell
phone or other DC device and a reverse current$hikch that can trickle charge a disabled autotedimttery through connection to the
vehicle's internal charge port. The articulated lbaad arm has the ability to rotate through greslaatchet points to provide rigid focus of a
powerful beam in task related applications. A 18@rée rotation of the lens head when the fixturgiEnded to a vertical stance positions the
light source as a useful table lamp.

Our Power-Outage Adapter is a patented "intelligeectrical wall outlet” that replaces an existuagll outlet, continues to perform as an
electrical outlet used by a variety of power colug, now provides a new dimension of service asraargency lighting system. The Adapter
contains a constant charge battery, three sensdrtheee diodaltm lighting elements. One sensaealgtmotion in a darkened space and
illuminates one diode in the lower lens to provédguide light for movement; a second sensor dekesssof power in the building's electrical
system and illuminates two ultkaight diodes in the upper lens to wash the attendall with light; and a third sensor detects asmbilight in
the space and deactivates the system. The Powag©Adapter will be marketed to hospitals, elderdacilities and hotels in the third
quarter of 2005.

The "Heatless" new Task & Accent light is a fixtuieseveral different lengths which offer altermas for its application in closets, cabinets
and under cabinet counter lighting. This produdt the potential to become the favorite of kitched eaterior designers owing to its
remarkable performance characteristics of sevgrtadimal shades of white light, three levels of tigitensity and its "cool to the touch" safety
feature. The choice of electrical connections ag+h, hardwired or battery powered adds to the fixture'sifidity and its light life of 75,00
hours contributes to its leadership role in enaffigiency, durability and longevity.

Our patented KeyCaptm LockLight provides an inexgdensolution for a key chain light source. Thisque fixture is encased in an elastic
fabric that easily fits over the head of any varieftkeys. The slender circuitry is positioned éside at the side of the key with the diode
facing the lockset entry down the shaft of the dch brightly, and precisely, illuminates the keldn The KeyCaptm, which will be
marketed three to a package surrounding plastgirfales of keys, is a practical, lightweight, adlfitto every consumer's key chain.
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DISTRIBUTION METHODS OF OUR PRODUCTS

Consistent with our sales objectives, the reliabdaufacture of proprietary component parts andnalskyeof finished products required
exacting coordination of resources to provide dedaivorking drawings to tool manufacturers for otjen molded parts and optics; precise
circuitry diagrams to receive diodes, resistors eaquhcitors into the electronics platform; soudsmntification for volume supplies of batteries
and diodes; packaging considerations for presemtati product and corresponding dimensions of dontant's for shipping and display; and
an experienced contract assembly organization avitaxtensive infrastructure capable of collatiod Ewentory of all component parts.

During the Fall of 2000, we identified Shelby Cou@ommunity Services, Shelbyville, Illinois, as@tract manufacture and assembly
organization that was positioned to meet our rexoénts. Shelby County Community Services has odeicade of successful performance
on behalf of Fortune 100 companies and represéhéeduality of management, performance and figeddikty that we sought to employ in
the production process.

We have a Proprietary Product Manufacturing Agregméth Shelby County Community Services that pdeg for Shelby County
Community Services to assemble, test, package hoase finished good inventory, palletize and st@ppurchase orders for shipment FOB
Shelbyville. In the Summer of 2004, we renewedrelationship with Shelby County Community Servicgselby County Community
Services will continue to serve as the warehouaimdydistribution center for our products, which tarée manufactured abroad. Shelby
County Community Services coordinates customs pod$écand manages incoming inventories.

Our internet site is serviced by Shelby County Camity Services through a fulfillment operationsegment whereby Shelby County
Community Services receives a daily batched summfirternet sales through an email link establishg us and United Parcel Service.
software validates the address of the customerdwides shipping mode (next day, two day or groucmnputes shipping and handling
charges then prints the appropriate waybill atsthipping office of Shelby County Community ServicBackages are shipped within 24 hours
of receipt of the email summary of business forgheceding day's orders. Shelby County Communityi€es coordinates materials

inventory with our approved vendors based uponhase orders or blanket orders for products.

Robrady Design, Inc., our industrial design firmpyides detailed working drawings for injection mied parts to tool manufacturers in the
and abroad. The initial production capacity at SGCE,000 product units per month, which can loegased by 50% with a four month lead
time to undertake expansion of facilities.

We have engaged Forma Designs, Inc. to producedic@e and manage our corporate and product miagkattivities. Forma Designs, Inc.
has broad-based experience in developing the catigand product marketing required to launch teldgyocompanies. The role of Forma
Designs, Inc. is to integrate marketing, salesgdpecband customer support activities and messagagtimize customer acquisition and
retention. Forma Designs, Inc. serves as the flidigothe preparation and delivery of selling miaisrto the individual selling firms and an
information conduit to management for productiod &inished goods inventory issues.

We have retained Capstrat, Inc. as our publicio#iatfirm responsible for the strategic and tatticanmunications for Cyberlux. Capstrat
marketing communications firm that assists Cybemugommunicating to our target audiences of custspprospects, the media,
policymakers, employees, opinion leaders and sbédets. Capstrat draws on a wide array of disogsljriueled by strategy and creativity, to
aid Cyberlux in achieving our tactical and strategals.
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We have retained two technology product sales fi@nsart Products, Inc., Westwood, NJ, and New EdiebC, Longmont, CO, to
represent our product line over the range of chiaradressed for distribution. The individual firtmsve been selected based upon establ
relationships with certain commercial and retadmhels and proven track records of sales to thosenels.

INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

A research study attempted to identify a new apgrda the development of an electrochemical (bapesered), portable, interim lighting
system capable of providing safe illumination fatemded periods of time to property owners depriveelectrical service caused by power
outages. Although power outages have come to beuaring phenomenon due to anomalies in electsiealice distribution networks, the
focus of the initial study was on disruptions calibg severe storm activity along the Atlantic anafGtates' coastlines and the
corresponding affected inland electrical grids. National Weather Service labels annual storm #gtas the Hurricane Season, which is
officially monitored from June 1st to November 3@thich year. Other deficiency outages not relatedetther have been labeled by the press
as rolling blackouts. The loss of electrical pownedated to tropical and subtropical storms can leewpread and cover extensive regional
segments surrounding the matrix of the storm. thésincidence of power outages that identifiedrtbed for a reliable, durable, safe and
economical interim lighting system for property @ and the general population in areas affectatidse seasonally severe weather
systems. The research conducted to identify amayti interim lighting system led to the discoveryaaiew illumination technology
(optoelectronics).

REGULATION

Our advertising and sales practices concerningftirae Safety Light and the Wireless Interim LightfBgstems are regulated by the Federal
Trade Commission and state consumer protection I&ush regulations include restrictions on the neautinat we promote the sale of our
products. We believe we are in material compliamite such regulations. We believe that we will isdeato comply in all material respects
with laws and regulations governing the condudiuginess operations in general. We are not awaaaypending government regulations
that may adversely affect our business.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

We anticipate continuing to incur research and bgreent expenditures in connection with the develept of our Wireless Lighting System
during the next twelve months.

These projected expenditures are dependent upogeoerating revenues and obtaining sources ofdingrin excess of our existing capital
resources. There is no guarantee that we will beessful in raising the funds required or genegat@venues sufficient to fund the projected
costs of research and development during the nefv¢ months.

EMPLOYEES

We currently have eight (8) full time employeesr®mployees are primarily at the executive levaldabupon our role in coordination of
outsource contracts for manufacturing and othedyction considerations. Currently, there exist rgaaized labor agreements or union
agreements between us and our employees. We haleyenent agreements with the following executiviicets: Donald F. Evans,
Chairman and CEO, Mark D. Schmidt, President an@C&lan H. Ninneman, Senior Vice President and JdhiiRingo, Secretary and
Corporate Counsel. We believe that our relatiorth wiir employees are good.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTIES

We maintain our principal office at 4625 Creekst@nae, Suite 100, Research Triangle Park, Durhidorth Carolina 27703. Our telephone
number at that office is (919) 474-9700 and ousifade number is (919) 474-9712. We lease 2,40%sxfeet of office space. The lease
expires on December 31, 2008. The monthly renBj¢%¥, subject to an annual cost of living incre&ge believe that our current office
space and facilities are sufficient to meet ousent needs and do not anticipate any difficultyusag alternative or additional space, as
needed, on terms acceptable to us.
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LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we may become involved in vasitawsuits and legal proceedings which arise irotidénary course of business.
However, litigation is subject to inherent uncertags, and an adverse result in these or otheemsattay arise from time to time that may
harm our business. Except as disclosed below, evewarently not aware of any such legal proceedimgdaims that we believe will have,
individually or in the aggregate, a material adeeaffect on our business, financial condition oeraping results.

On April 18, 2001, we filed a civil complaint agatriight Technology, Inc., Ervin J. Rachwal, SafgHt Industries, LLC a/k/a JFER
Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and John Flgralteging fraud, breach of contract, monies lerisappropriation of trade secrets,
conspiracy and sought injunctive relief againstdb&endants to prevent them from misappropriatiade secrets as well as to recover
monetary damages On May 11, 2001, the Court gramtethporary injunction against the DefendantsJ@re 5, 2001, the Defendants filed
their Answer denying the allegations of the Comland filed a counterclaim alleging fraud, viatetiof Trade Secret Act, breach of cont
and money lent.

On January 18, 2002, the Court granted the Defasdsliotion to Dissolve the Injunction. On Janua8 2002, we filed a Motion for
Rehearing or Clarification of the Motion to DisselA hearing on our Motion for Rehearing or Claafion of the Motion to Dissolve was
scheduled for March 18, 2002, but was cancellethbyCourt and has not been rescheduled. The injumstill remains in effect until the
Court rules on this Motion.

Background:

We came into contact with Light Technology, Incddeachwal in early 2000. We were seeking someotietive knowledge and expertise to
assist us in the development of an emergency ligimg white LEDs. Light Technology, Inc. and Rachrepresented that they had such
knowledge and expertise and could finalize the bgreent of our emergency light by September 3002@0that we could begin
manufacturing and selling the emergency light by&ober 2000. Rachwal and Light Technology, Ina aldvised us that we could acquire
all the assets of Light Technology, Inc. and tights to Light Technology, Inc.'s flashlight whics@used white LEDs provided Rachwal v
made an officer and director of our company as a®lbe in charge of design work.

In order to evaluate this offer, we requested aating and financial records to verify the repreaéinhs of Light Technology, Inc. and
Rachwal and to attempt to ascertain the value giit_.Technology, Inc.. Despite repeated attempthtLTechnology, Inc. and Rachwal were
unable to provide adequate, verifiable financiabres. Nonetheless, in order allow Light Technoldgg. and Rachwal to proceed with the
development of the emergency light in order to nileetNovember shipping deadline, we entered iritetter of Intent with Light
Technology, Inc. on June 12, 2000. This Lettemtémt also contained a confidentiality clause potig our interests. Pursuant to the Letter
of Intent we paid Light Technology, Inc. $100,000develop a prototype of an emergency storm light@ossible acquisition of the assets of
Light Technology, Inc. based upon an independealuation of the of the worth of the assets. Wecdhthe Sarasota CPA firm, Kerkering,
Barbario & Co. to independently do an evaluatiohef Light Technology, Inc. assets. Kerkering, Baid came to the conclusion that Light
Technology, Inc. had no verifiable assets of anyeza-urthermore, Light Technology, Inc. never deped and produced a working mode
the emergency storm light. We incurred meetingtaankl expenses of $36,401 associated with Liglehfelogy, Inc. during the period June
through December 2000. $43,699 was expended fdtatiag expense in anticipation of the promisedwdeli of the light. We also made
loans to defendant Safe-Light in the amount of $88to assist in development and marketing ofritelpcts based upon representation that
the assets of Safe-Light would be acquired by us.

We instituted our complaint against the defendaititsn we learned, through a local newspaper atfi@eLight Technology, Inc. and Safe-
Light had merged and had developed an emergenly Wige had confidentiality rights with both compasi The defendants breached their
contracts with us by misappropriating trade seaatswe are seeking monetary damages as well inyenelief to prevent them from
capitalizing on the misappropriation of trade sexrBespite the news article in which Rachwal ameed that Light Technology, Inc. had
developed an emergency light, he did not objetii¢danjunction stating that he did not have sutigta.
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There is no similarity between our product, the ledBafety Light, and Light Technology, Inc.'s prog#aown as the Pal Light. Our product
has 10 diodes and provides a blanket of lightgbtlup a room in the event of a power outage. TigatLTechnology, Inc. product is a small
flashlight that uses one diode.

Light Technology, Inc. claims that we breacheddbsetract terms of the letter of intent and joinbiege agreement by failing to maintain
confidential disclosed to us and intentionally tising confidential information to third partiesegpite receiving $100,000 from us,
defendants claim we failed to fund the developneéiiie light and claim that we owe them in exces$190,000 by breaching the letter of
intent and joint venture agreement. Further, dedatsiclaim we failed to pay fees set forth in iberising agreement notwithstanding that the
condition precedent to pay said fees (the succlkessfapletion of a private placement by us, whictswabsequently withdrawn due to market
conditions). Defendant Safe-Light alleges that aguested that they assist us in raising fundinghferproducts discussed in the complaint.
We actually loaned them funds for the developmétiair barricade light.

We intend to fully prosecute our claims and actiagainst the Defendants. We deny the Defendamtgatibns alleged against us in their
counterclaim. This litigation is still in the diseery stage and the ultimate outcome cannot prgsbattietermined.

COURT: Circuit Court of the Twelfth Judicial Disttiln and For Sarasota County, Florida.

CASE NAME: Cyberlux Corporation, Plaintiff v. Ervih Rachwal, Light Technology, Inc., Safe-Lightustries, LLC a/k/a JFER
Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and John Flgmin

CASE NUMBER: 2001 CA 005309 NC Div. C.
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MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Name Age Position

Donald F. Evans 70 Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of
Directors

Mark D. Schmidt 40 President, Chief Operati ng Officer and Director

William P. Walker 42  Senior Vice President

John W. Ringo 60 Secretary, Corporate Cou nsel and Director

Alan H. Ninneman 61 Senior Vice President an d Director

David D. Downing 55 Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

Directors are elected to serve until the next ahmeggeting of stockholders and until their successoe elected and qualified. Currently there
are three seats on our board of directors.

Currently, our Directors are not compensated feirtbervices. Officers are elected by the BoarDioéctors and serve until their successors
are appointed by the Board of Directors. Biographiesumes of each officer and director are sé¢h foelow.

DONALD F. EVANS. Mr. Evans has been our Chief ExéaiOfficer and Chairman of the Board since Map@0Between 1979 and May
2000, Mr. Evans was the Managing Partner of Rebhdaconometrics, a North Carolina based corporatidrgre Mr. Evans began an
investigative research study into the feasibilityadong-term electrochemical interim lighting ssist. From June 1996 until March 1999, Mr.
Evans represented the investment interest of Res&monometrics in Waste Reduction Products Cotjaoraa privately held North Carolina
corporation Mr. Evans also served on the Boardicéd@ors of Waste Reduction Products Corporation.B¥ans graduated from the
University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC withBS Degree in Economics.

MARK D. SCHMIDT. Mr. Schmidt has been our Presidethief Operating Officer and Director since Mayp30From December 1999 until
December 2002, Mr. Schmidt was a founder and ekexcaf Home Director, Inc., the IBM Home Networkilgvision spin-off company and
a public company. Mr. Schmidt is a former IBM exéee with over 15 years of consumer marketing, beiss management and venture
startup experience. Mr. Schmidt graduated Summa Caude with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Engingérom North Carolina State
University and earned an MBA Degree from the Fu§olool of Business at Duke University.

WILLIAM P. WALKER. Mr. Walker has been our Seniolidé President, Business Development & Sales siagealy 2005. From March
2004 until December 2004, Mr. Walker was the foagdprincipal in New Edison, LLC, a marketing coniy firm focused on the emerging
solid-state lighting industry. From October 2002ilufebruary 2004, Mr. Walker was the Vice PrestdeinSales for CorAccess Systems, a
Golden, Colorado leading residential technology gany. From February 2001through October 2002, Malké&f was the Vice President at
GE Smart, a start-up joint venture between Microanfl GE, where he developed and implemented the aad marketing strategies. From
May 1996 until February 2001, Mr. Walker was theikder and CEO of Wizer Home Technologies, a lagyaéhtechnology integrations
company. Mr. Walker graduated from the University\yoming with a BS Degree in Business Administati

JOHN W. RINGO. Mr. Ringo has been our Secretaryp@Gmate Counsel and a Director since May 2000.6#890, Mr. Ringo has been in
private practice in Marietta, GA specializing irrgorate and securities law. He is a former Stafodey with the U. S. Securities and
Exchange Commission, a member of the Bar of thee®u@ Court of the United States, the Kentucky Bssogtiation and the Georgia Bar
Association. Mr. Ringo graduated from the Universit Kentucky in Lexington, KY with a BA Degree ltournalism. Subsequently, he
received a Juris Doctor Degree from the Universiti(entucky College of Law.
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ALAN H. NINNEMAN. Mr. Ninneman has been our SenWice President and a Director since May 2000. Ft®®2 until April 2000, Mr.
Ninneman was a Chief Executive Officer of City Sddte, Inc. based in Albuquerque, New Mexico. He easnior support analyst
Tandem Computer, San Jose, California from 19885; senior business analyst at Apple Computgpe@imo, California from 1985 to
1987; and Director of Operations at Scorpion Tebtgies, Inc., San Jose, California. Mr. Ninnemasraded Elgin Community College,
Elgin, IL and subsequently majored in business adtation at Southern lllinois University, Carbahel IL.

DAVID D. DOWNING. Mr. Downing has been our Chiefriaincial Officer and Treasurer since May 2000. Mswing joined Marietta
Industrial Enterprises, Inc., Marietta, Ohio in Movber 1991 as its Chief Financial Officer. He wiasted to the Board of Directors of that
Company in January 1994. He has been a DirectAnudrican Business Parks, Inc., Belpre, Ohio sirmceidry 1998 and served as a director
of Agri-Cycle Products, Inc. from May 1998 until A@2001. Mr. Downing graduated from Grove City (&ge, Grove City, PA with a BA

Degree in Accounting.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following tables set forth certain informatimgarding our CEO and each of our most highly-campted executive officers whose total
annual salary and bonus for the fiscal year enBiegember 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 exceeded $100,000:

SuU
Name & Principal Salary Bo
Position Year (%) (

Donald F. Evans 2004 180,000
CEO & Chairman 2003 180,000
2002 98,004
John W. Ringo 2004 102,000
Secretary and 2003 102,000
Corporate Counsel 2002 69,000

Alan H. Ninneman 2004 102,000
Senior Vice President 2003 102,000
2002 78,000
2004 180,000
2003 120,000

Mark D. Schmidt
President & COO
2002

MMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

ANNUAL COMPENSATION

Other
Annual  Restricted Options L TIP
nus Compen- Stock SARs Pa youts  All Other
$) sation ($) Awards($) #) ($) Compensation
0 0 550,000
0 0 700,000
0 0 -
0 0 400,000
0 0 250,000
0 0 -
0 0 400,000
0 0 250,000
0 0 -
0 0 650,000

0 0 550,000

Annual compensation began accruing in the form afiagement fees as of July 2000. The compensatiicated in the table is the
annualized amount of salary to be paid the resgedfificers in accordance with their employmeneagnents.

Option/SAR Grants in Last Fiscal Year

NUMBER OF 9% OF TOTAL
SECURITIES  OPTIONS/SARS
UNDERLYING  GRANTED TO
OPTIONS/SARS EMPLOYEESIN E XERCISE OR BASE EXPIRATION
NAME GRANTED (#) FISCAL YEAR ( $/SH) DATE
Donald F. Evans 550,000 %27.5 $0.2125/Sh 2010
John W. Ringo 400,000 %20.0 $0.2125/Sh 2010
Alan H. Ninneman 400,000 %20.0 $0.2125/Sh 2010
Mark D. Schmidt 650,000 %32.5 $0.2125/Sh 2010
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Stock Option Plans

We have created an Employee Stock Option Plamfmntive/retention of current key employees andramducement to employment of n
employees. The 2003 plan, which sets aside 2,00&08res of common stock for purchase by employess made effective by the Boarc
Directors.

On September 2, 2003, our Board approved a 20@htive Stock Option Plan, which will provide 2,0000 shares to underwrite options.

On April 8, 2004 our Board approved the 2005 InienBtock Option Plan that provides for 12,000,8B6res to underwrite options and on
January 10, 2005, the Board approved the 2006tRéprovides for 18,000,000 shares to underwpteaos.

The stock option plans are administered directlypbyboard of directors.

Subject to the provisions of the stock option plahs board will determine who shall receive stopkions, the number of shares of common
stock that may be purchased under the optiongirtteeand manner of exercise of options and exeprises.

As of December 31, 2004, there were 2,000,000 siptikns granted under the 2003 plan that weretanding.
Employment Agreements
Donald F. Evans

On July 1, 2000, we entered into an eight-year eynpént contract with Donald F. Evans to serve agf@Executive Officer, which was
amended on January 1, 2003. The base salary urelagteement is $180,000 per annum, plus benefits.

Alan H. Ninneman

On July 1, 2000, we entered into an eight-year eypént contract with Alan H. Ninneman to serve asi& Vice President, which was
amended on January 1, 2003. The base salary urelagteement is $102,000 per annum, plus benefits.

John W. Ringo

On July 1, 2000, we entered into an eight-year eympént contract with John W. Ringo to serve as@&aty and Corporate Counsel, which
was amended on January 1, 2003. The base salagy tedagreement is $102,000 per annum, plus henefi

Mark D. Schmidt

On May 1, 2003, we entered into an employment eshivith Mark D. Schmidt to serve as Executive feesident and Chief Operating
Officer until June 30, 2008. The base salary utideragreement is $180,000 per annum, plus benefits.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

We issued certain management fees, which werecfouad salaries for Messrs. Evans, Ninneman, Rigbmidt and Downing consistent
with employment agreements. These fees are irotine 6f non-interest bearing promissory notes. 3800 of these management fees were
converted to Series B Convertible Preferred stoith superior voting rights. Salary accruals in tben of management fees for Messrs.
Evans, Ninneman and Ringo are still owed in the amt®of $125,401.95, $82,347.82 and $76,085.6pemwely.

Promissory notes were issued to certain officersdans to the Company for working capital. Thesdds are listed as payable upon demand
and accrue interest at 12% per annum. Don F. EXzansd D. Downing, Alan H. Ninneman loaned $13,19006,000 and $3,745,

respectively. The terms of transactions in thigieeare as fair to the Company as any transactimatscould have been made with
unaffiliated parties.

We have no policy regarding entering into transmgiwith affiliated parties.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
The following table sets forth certain informatiemgarding beneficial ownership of our common staslof May 2, 2005:
o by each person who is known by us to beneficiallyn more than 5% of our common stock;
o by each of our officers and directors; and
o by all of our officers and directors as a group.

PERCENTAGE OF PERCENTAGE OF
CLASS CLASS
NAME AND ADDRESS NUMBER OF PRIOR TO AFTER
OF OWNER TITLE OF CLASS SHARES OWNED(1) OFFERING(2) OFFERING(3)

Donald F. Evans Common Stock 28,965,300 (4) 47.10% 12.25%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

Mark D. Schmidt Common Stock 10,300,000 (5) 23.36% 4.70%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

Alan H. Ninneman Common Stock 18,715,200 (6) 35.95% 8.24%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

John W. Ringo Common Stock 17,141,500 (7)  33.82% 7.60%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

David Downing Common Stock 8,133,000 (8) 19.54% 3.75%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

All Officers and Directors ~ Common Stock 83,255,000 (9) 70.18% 28.81%
As a Group (5 persons)

Donald F. Evans Preferred B 275,103 34.39% 34.39%
Mark D. Schmidt Preferred B 101,000 12.63% 12.63%
Alan H. Ninneman Preferred B 180,652 22.58% 22.58%
John W. Ringo Preferred B 166,915 20.86% 20.86%

David Downing Preferred B 76,330 9.54% 9.54%

(1) Beneficial Ownership is determined in accordawith the rules of the Securities and Exchange @imsion and generally includes voting
or investment power with respect to securitiesr&haf common stock subject to options or warrantsently exercisable or convertible, or
exercisable or convertible within 60 days of May@05 are deemed outstanding for computing theepgégige of the person holding such
option or warrant but are not deemed outstandingdmputing the percentage of any other person.
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(2) Based upon 33,991,780 shares issued and oditsfiaon May 2, 2005.

(3) Percentage based on 208,991,780 shares of comstock outstanding.

(4) Includes 275,103 shares of Series B converfibdéerred stock convertible into 27,510,300 shafeommon stock.
(5) Includes 101,000 shares of Series B convertibdéerred stock convertible into 10,100,000 shafesommon stock.
(6) Includes 180,652 shares of Series B converfibdéerred stock convertible into 18,065,200 shafeommon stock.
(7) Includes 166,915 shares of Series B convertibdéerred stock convertible into 16,691,500 shafesommon stock.
(8) Includes 76,330 shares of Series B converfibdéerred stock convertible into 7,633,000 shafemmon stock.
(9) Includes 800,000 shares of Series B convertibdéerred stock convertible into 80,000,000 shafesommon stock.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
COMMON STOCK

We are authorized to issue up to 300,000,000 slwiesmmon stock, par value $.001. As of May 2,%20Bere were 33,991,780 shares of
common stock outstanding. Holders of the commooksaoe entitled to one vote per share on all mattebe voted upon by the stockholders.
Holders of common stock are entitled to receivabigt such dividends, if any, as may be declarethbyBoard of Directors out of funds
legally available therefore. Upon the liquidatidigsolution, or winding up of our company, the leklof common stock are entitled to share
ratably in all of our assets which are legally &azle for distribution after payment of all debtsleother liabilities and liquidation preference
of any outstanding common stock. Holders of comstogk have no preemptive, subscription, redempiioconversion rights. The
outstanding shares of common stock are validlyeidstully paid and nonassessable.

We have engaged Pacific Stock Transfer Compangtddcin Las Vegas, Nevada, as independent traagést or registrar.
PREFERRED STOCK

We are authorized to issue up to 5,000,000 shdreseferred Stock, par value $.001. As of May )®20ahere were 800,113.3606 shares of
preferred stock issued and outstanding.

OPTIONS

There are currently options outstanding that haenkissued to our officers and directors to purel2a800,000 shares of our common stoc
a purchase price of $0.001, which expire in 2010.

WARRANTS

In connection with a Securities Purchase Agreerdatgd September 23, 2004, we issued 2,250,000 mmt@purchase shares of common
stock. The warrants are exercisable until five géeom the date of issuance at a purchase pri$@.60 per share.

In connection with a Securities Purchase Agreerdated April 22, 2005, we issued 10,000,000 warremfirchase shares of common stock
and are obligated to issue 15,000,000 additionalamés. The warrants are exercisable until fivergéiam the date of issuance at a purchase
price of $0.03 per share.

In addition, in connection with a private placemefiering, we have issued 8,543,064 Series A aBd3064 Series B warrants. The Series A
warrants are exercisable at $0.25 per share arfliehies B warrants are exercisable at $1.05 pee shhe Series A warrants expire in 2006
and the Series B warrants expire in 2008. In aoliljtive issued Placement Agent warrants to the planeagent in the private placement
offering. We issued a total of 100,000 placemerinégwarrants exercisable at $0.01 per share, DB8B@lacement agent warrants
exercisable at $0.10 per share, 1,550,000 placeagemit warrants exercisable at $0.25 per sharé &8@,000 placement agent warrants
exercisable at $1.05 per share. All placement agantants expire in 2008.

In addition, we have 58,500 warrants outstandirey@gable at $0.10 per share, which expire in 2008 have 605,000 warrants outstanding
exercisable at $0.20 per share, which expire ir620e have 1,441,500 warrants outstanding exefeisat$0.25 per share, of which
1,350,000 expire in 2005 and 91,500 expire in 2008.have 300,000 warrants outstanding exercisdl#6.80 per share, which expire in
2006. We have 605,000 warrants outstanding exddeisa $0.20 per share, which expire in 2006.
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CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES

Not including approximately 27,453,064 shares ohgwn stock issuable upon exercise of outstanditigrgpand warrants and 15,000,(
warrants that we are obligated to issue in the figare, approximately 141,294,800 shares of comstook are issuable upon conversion of
outstanding secured convertible notes issued porsodhe Securities Purchase Agreement dated ®épte23, 2004, approximately
60,000,000 shares of common stock are issuable eqrorersion of outstanding secured convertiblei@®ued pursuant to the Securities
Purchase Agreement dated April 22, 2005. The 150@@warrants to shares of common stock that welaligated to issue in the near future
are to be issued pursuant to the Securities Puzohgieement dated April 22, 2005, which requires 8)333,333 warrants be issued together
with $500,000 in secured convertible notes witliwe Tdays of the filing of this registration statemand 6,666,667 warrants be issued
together with $400,000 in secured convertible naiiisin five days from the effective date of thioppectus.

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéesead into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdcaredited investors on April 22,
2005 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in secured eotilvle notes, and (ii) warrants to purchase 25@00@ shares of our common stock.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the conmrstamk underlying these secured convertible natesvaarrants. The investors are obligated
to provide us with an aggregate of $1,500,000 bevis:

0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;

0 $500,000 will be disbursed within five days o filing of this registration statement; and

0 $400,000 will be disbursed within five days of #ffectiveness of this prospectus.

Accordingly, we have received a total of $500,006spant to the Securities Purchase Agreement.

The notes bear interest at 10%, mature three yearsthe date of issuance, and are convertibledotocommon stock, at the investors'
option, at the lower of:

0 $0.03; or

0 50% of the average of the three lowest intradaging prices for the common stock on a principatket for the 20 trading days before but
not including the conversion date.

The full principal amount of the secured convedihbtes are due upon default under the terms afegconvertible notes. The warrants are
exercisable until five years from the date of issweaat a purchase price of $0.03 per share. Irtiaddive have granted the investors a sec
interest in substantially all of our assets andliettual property and registration rights.

INDEMNIFICATION FOR SECURITIES ACT LIABILITIES

Our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, provméhe fullest extent permitted by Nevada law, divectors or officers shall not be
personally liable to us or our shareholders for a@ges for breach of such director's or officer'sdidry duty. The effect of this provision of
our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, is tmé&late our rights and our shareholders (througiredtolders' derivative suits on behalf of
our company) to recover damages against a directofficer for breach of the fiduciary duty of caae a director or officer (including
breaches resulting from negligent or grossly neglidbehavior), except under certain situationsnaefiby statute. We believe that the
indemnification provisions in our Articles of Ingmration, as amended, are necessary to attracetaid qualified persons as directors and
officers.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimgder the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Act" or "8eties Act") may be permitted to directors,
officers or persons controlling us pursuant toftregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have beensad that in the opinion of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, such indemnification @resj public policy as expressed in the Act anthisrefore, unenforceable.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The selling stockholders and any of their respegiledgees, donees, assignees and other successuesest may, from time to time, sell
any or all of their shares of common stock on angksexchange, market or trading facility on whibk shares are traded or in private
transactions. These sales may be at fixed or retgdtprices. The selling stockholders may use aeyoo more of the following methods
when selling shares:

o ordinary brokerage transactions and transactionich the broker-dealer solicits the purchaser;

o block trades in which the broker-dealer will atf# to sell the shares as agent but may positidiresell a portion of the block as principal
to facilitate the transaction;

o purchases by a broker-dealer as principal araderdxy the broker-dealer for its account;

0 an exchange distribution in accordance with thesrof the applicable exchange;

o privately-negotiated transactions;

o short sales that are not violations of the lamg r@gulations of any state or the United States;

o broker-dealers may agree with the selling stoltlédrs to sell a specified number of such sharesstipulated price per share;
o through the writing of options on the shares;

0 a combination of any such methods of sale; and

o any other method permitted pursuant to applickve

The selling stockholders may also sell shares uRdér 144 under the Securities Act, if availabéher than under this prospectus. The
selling stockholders shall have the sole and absaliscretion not to accept any purchase offer @kerany sale of shares if they deem the
purchase price to be unsatisfactory at any pasidirhe.

The selling stockholders may also engage in sladessagainst the box, puts and calls and othesdions in our securities or derivatives of
our securities and may sell or deliver shares nmeation with these trades.

32



The selling stockholders or their respective pledgeonees, transferees or other successors lieshtmay also sell the shares directly to
market makers acting as principals and/or broketede acting as agents for themselves or theipousts. Such broker-dealers may receive
compensation in the form of discounts, concessiwrm®mmissions from the selling stockholders anthierpurchasers of shares for whom
such broker-dealers may act as agents or to wheynstll as principal or both, which compensatiotoae particular broker-dealer might be
in excess of customary commissions. Market makedsbéock purchasers purchasing the shares wilbdorstheir own account and at their
own risk. It is possible that a selling stockholdeélt attempt to sell shares of common stock incdBltransactions to market makers or other
purchasers at a price per share which may be hiblewhen market price. The selling stockholdersioaassure that all or any of the shares
offered in this prospectus will be issued to, ddday, the selling stockholders. The selling stawklers and any brokers, dealers or agents,
upon effecting the sale of any of the shares afffémehis prospectus, may be deemed to be "undemstias that term is defined under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Seesriixchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the raksegulations under such acts. In such
event, any commissions received by such brokeredeak agents and any profit on the resale ofilhees purchased by them may be deemec
to be underwriting commissions or discounts unberSecurities Act.

We are required to pay all fees and expenses intidghe registration of the shares, includingfard disbursements of counsel to the se
stockholders, but excluding brokerage commissionsderwriter discounts.

The selling stockholders, alternatively, may sklbaany part of the shares offered in this praspe through an underwriter. No selling
stockholder has entered into any agreement wittogpgctive underwriter and there is no assurarateatty such agreement will be entered
into.

The selling stockholders may pledge their shardld brokers under the margin provisions of cospagreements. If a selling stockholder
defaults on a margin loan, the broker may, fronetimtime, offer and sell the pledged shares. Elling stockholders and any other persons
participating in the sale or distribution of theasts will be subject to applicable provisions & Becurities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and the rules and regulations under sicimeluding, without limitation, Regulation M. €ke provisions may restrict certain
activities of, and limit the timing of purchasesiasales of any of the shares by, the selling stolddns or any other such person. In the event
that the selling stockholders are deemed affilig@athasers or distribution participants within theaning of Regulation M, then the selling
stockholders will not be permitted to engage inrskales of common stock. Furthermore, under Réignld/, persons engaged in a
distribution of securities are prohibited from sitaneously engaging in market making and certdieactivities with respect to such
securities for a specified period of time priothe commencement of such distributions, subjespezified exceptions or exemptions. In
regards to short sells, the selling stockholderar@y cover its short position with the securitieey receive from us upon conversion. In
addition, if such short sale is deemed to be dlstimlg activity, then the selling stockholder wilbt be permitted to engage in a short sale of
our common stock. All of these limitations may affthe marketability of the shares.

We have agreed to indemnify the selling stockhader their transferees or assignees, againstircdigthilities, including liabilities under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or to conteilbaipayments the selling stockholders or thepaesve pledgees, donees, transferees or
other successors in interest, may be required tenmarespect of such liabilities.

If the selling stockholders notify us that they ba/material arrangement with a broker-dealertferrésale of the common stock, then we
would be required to amend the registration statgémewhich this prospectus is a part, and file@spectus supplement to describe the
agreements between the selling stockholders anirtker-dealer.

PENNY STOCK

The Securities and Exchange Commission has ad&atled15g-9 which establishes the definition of ariipy stock,” for the purposes
relevant to us, as any equity security that hasieket price of less than $5.00 per share or witkxaicise price of less than $5.00 per share,
subject to certain exceptions. For any transadtiealving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rutegiire:

o that a broker or dealer approve a person's atéoutransactions in penny stocks; and

o the broker or dealer receive from the investaritten agreement to the transaction, setting farthidentity and quantity of the penny stock
to be purchased.

In order to approve a person's account for traimacin penny stocks, the broker or dealer must
o obtain financial information and investment exgece objectives of the person; and

0 make a reasonable determination that the trangaadh penny stocks are suitable for that persahthe person has sufficient knowledge
experience in financial matters to be capable afumting the risks of transactions in penny stocks.

The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior tg ansaction in a penny stock, a disclosure sdequhescribed by the Commission relating
to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form

o sets forth the basis on which the broker or deable the suitability determination; a



o that the broker or dealer received a signediewriagreement from the investor prior to the tratisa.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risksvesting in penny stocks in both public offeringsl é&n secondary trading and about the
commissions payable to both the broker-dealer beddgistered representative, current quotationthéosecurities and the rights and
remedies available to an investor in cases of fraymeknny stock transactions. Finally, monthly estaénts have to be sent disclosing recent
price information for the penny stock held in tlee@unt and information on the limited market in pgtocks.
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SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

The table below sets forth information concernimg tesale of the shares of common stock by thingedtockholders. We will not receive ¢
proceeds from the resale of the common stock bgéhimg stockholders. We will receive proceedsrfriie exercise of the warrants unless
the selling stockholders exercise the warrants oashless basis. Assuming all the shares regisb@lew are sold by the selling stockholders,
none of the selling stockholders will continue Wnoany shares of our common stock.

The following table also sets forth the name ofhgaerson who is offering the resale of shares ofroon stock by this prospectus, the
number of shares of common stock beneficially owmgéach person, the number of shares of commak gtat may be sold in this offering
and the number of shares of common stock eachperiticown after the offering, assuming they séllad the shares offered.

Total
Total Shares of Percentage Percentage
Common Stock  of Common Shares of Benefi cial of Common
Issuable Upon  Stock, Common Stock Beneficial Percentage of Owners hip Stock Owned
Conversion of  Assuming Included in  Ownership Common Stock After the  After
Name Notes Full Prospectus Before the Owned Before Offeri ng Offering
and/or Warrants* Conversion 1) Offering** Offering** (4) 4)
AJW Offshore, Ltd. 91,000,000 72.80% Up to 1,751,416 (2) 4.9% - -
3) 91,000,000
shares of
common stock
AJW Qualified 63,000,000 64.95% Up to 1,751,416 (2) 4.9% - -
Partners, LLC (3) 63,000,000
shares of
common stock
AJW Partners, LLC 17,500,000 33.99% Up to 1,751,416 (2) 4.9% - -
3) 17,500,000
shares of
common stock
New Millennium 3,500,000 9.34% Up to 1,751,416 (2) 4.9% - -
Capital Partners 3,500,000
II, LLC (3) shares of

common stock

* This column represents an estimated number basedconversion price as of a recent date of MayQ05 of $.01, divided into the
principal amount.

** These columns represent the aggregate maximumbeu and percentage of shares that the sellinfglsddders can own at one time (and
therefore, offer for resale at any one time) duthé&r 4.9% limitation.

The number and percentage of shares beneficialhedvis determined in accordance with Rule 13diB®fSecurities Exchange Act of 1934,
and the information is not necessarily indicatif&eneficial ownership for any other purpose. Urglarh rule, beneficial ownership includes
any shares as to which the selling stockholdersblsor shared voting power or investment poweralso any shares, which the selling
stockholders has the right to acquire within 60sdayhe actual number of shares of common stocklideswpon the conversion of the secured
convertible notes is subject to adjustment dependin among other factors, the future market pofctae common stock, and could be
materially less or more than the number estimatetie table.

(1) Includes a good faith estimate of the sharasailsle upon conversion of the secured convertitiesrand exercise of warrants, based on
current market prices. Because the number of slvdireemmon stock issuable upon conversion of tleersel convertible notes is dependent
in part upon the market price of the common sta@drpo a conversion, the actual number of shafepmmon stock that will be issued upon
conversion will fluctuate daily and cannot be detieied at this time. Under the terms of the secamt/ertible notes, if the secured
convertible notes had actually been converted oy 20 2005, the conversion price would have beéf.$.
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(2) The actual number of shares of common stoadredf in this prospectus, and included in the resgish statement of which this prospectus
is a part, includes such additional number of shafeeommon stock as may be issued or issuable cporersion of the secured convertible
notes and exercise of the related warrants by neasany stock split, stock dividend or similarrtsaction involving the common stock, in
accordance with Rule 416 under the Securities AE083. However the selling stockholders have amttrally agreed to restrict their ability
to convert their secured convertible notes or @gertheir warrants and receive shares of our constark such that the number of shares of
common stock held by them in the aggregate and dffiiates after such conversion or exercise dugsexceed 4.9% of the then issued and
outstanding shares of common stock as determinaddordance with

Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act. Accordingly, tlumber of shares of common stock set forth irtdbée for the selling stockholders
exceeds the number of shares of common stockitbatdlling stockholders could own beneficially @y given time through their ownership
of the secured convertible notes and the warrémthat regard, the beneficial ownership of the omn stock by the selling stockholder set
forth in the table is not determined in accordanith Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Adi934, as amended.

(3) The selling stockholders are affiliates of eater because they are under common control. Adhérs, LLC is a private investment
fund that is owned by its investors and manage8Mg Group, LLC. SMS Group, LLC, of which Mr. Corey

S. Ribotsky is the fund manager, has voting andstment control over the shares listed below ovinyedJW Partners, LLC. AJW Offshore,
Ltd. is a private investment fund that is ownedtbynvestors and managed by First Street MandgkLC. First Street Manager Il, LLC, of
which Corey S. Ribotsky is the fund manager, hamgand investment control over the shares owned W Offshore, Ltd. AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC is a private investment fund thatvimed by its investors and managed by AJW Managdet, of which Corey S. Ribotsky al
Lloyd A. Groveman are the fund managers, have gatind investment control over the shares listedvbewned by AJW Qualified Partne
LLC. New Millennium Capital Partners Il, LLC, ispivate investment fund that is owned by its ingestand managed by First Street
Manager I, LLC. First Street Manager I, LLC, ohigh Corey S. Ribotsky is the fund manager, hasmgand investment control over the
shares owned by New Millennium Capital Partners I,

LLC. We have been notified by the selling stockleotdthat they are not broker-dealers or affiliatelsrokerdealers and that they believe t
are not required to be broker-dealers.

(4) Assumes that all securities registered wilsbkl.
TERMS OF SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeead into a Securities Purchase Agreement with Rafiners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New Milleami Partners I, LLC on April 22, 2005 for the safg(i) $1,500,000 in secured
convertible notes and (ii) a warrants to buy 25,000 shares of our common stock.

The investors are obligated to provide us withftirels as follows:

0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;

0 $500,000 will be disbursed within five days o filing of this registration statement; and

0 $400,000 will be disbursed within five days of #ffectiveness of this prospectus.

Accordingly, we have received a total of $600,006spant to the Securities Purchase Agreement.

The notes bear interest at 10%, mature three yearsthe date of issuance, and are convertibledotocommon stock, at the investors'
option, at the lower of:

0 $0.03; or

0 50% of the average of the three lowest intradaging prices for the common stock on a principatket for the 20 trading days before but
not including the conversion date.

35



The full principal amount of the secured convedibbtes are due upon default under the terms afsgconvertible notes. In addition, we
have granted the investors a security interestlstaintially all of our assets and intellectualpgandy and registration rights. We are liable for
breach of any covenant, representation or warramtyained in the Securities Purchase Agreemer# fmriod of two years from the date that
the investors distribute the final $500,000. In ¢went that we breach any representation or warragarding the condition of our company
as set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreemangre liable to pay liquidated damages in sharessh, at the election of the investors,
equal to three percent of the outstanding amoutttesecured convertible notes per month plus adcand unpaid interest. In the event that
we breach any covenant as set forth in the Seesifiturchase Agreement, including the failure topigmwith blue sky laws, timely file all
public reports, use the proceeds from the salbeo§écured convertible notes in the agreed upomenaabtain written consent from the
investors to negotiate or contract with a partforocadditional financing, reserve and have authegtithe required number of shares of com
stock or the maintenance of our shares of comnmmk sin an exchange or automated quotation system we are liable to pay liquidated
damages in shares or cash, at the election ohttestors, equal to three percent of the outstaralingunt of the secured convertible notes per
month plus accrued and unpaid interest.

The warrants are exercisable until five years ftbendate of issuance at a purchase price of $&08hare. The selling stockholders will be
entitled to exercise the warrants on a cashleds liake shares of common stock underlying therastis are not then registered pursuant -
effective registration statement. In the event thatselling stockholder exercises the warranta oashless basis, then we will not receive any
proceeds. In addition, the exercise price of theravas will be adjusted in the event we issue comstock at a price below market, with the
exception of any securities issued as of the datiei®warrant or issued in connection with theused convertible notes issued pursuant tc
Securities Purchase Agreement, dated April 22, 2005

Upon the issuance of shares of common stock beélewntarket price, the exercise price of the warraitde reduced accordingly. The
market price is determined by averaging the Igstmed sale prices for our shares of common stockhk five trading days immediately
preceding such issuance as set forth on our pahtigding market. The exercise price shall berdateed by multiplying the exercise price
effect immediately prior to the dilutive issuangeébfraction. The numerator of the fraction is dqaahe sum of the number of shares
outstanding immediately prior to the offering pthe quotient of the amount of consideration readive us in connection with the issuance
divided by the market price in effect immediatetjopto the issuance. The denominator of such sseighall be equal to the number of
shares outstanding after the dilutive issuance.

The conversion price of the secured convertiblesiand the exercise price of the warrants may josted in certain circumstances such as if
we pay a stock dividend, subdivide or combine auding shares of common stock into a greater gefesumber of shares, or take such
other actions as would otherwise result in dilutddrthe selling stockholder's position.

AJW Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, A¥fshore, Ltd., and New Millennium Partners Il, Clhave contractually agreed to
restrict their ability to convert their secured eertible notes or exercise their warrants and k&cshares of our common stock such that the
number of shares of common stock held by themeratigregate and their affiliates after such commersr exercise does not exceed 4.9% of
the then issued and outstanding shares of commok. st

A complete copy of the Securities Purchase Agre¢izueth related documents are filed with the SECxaghés to our Form SB-2 relating to
this prospectus.

Sample Conversion Calculation

The number of shares of common stock issuable apowersion of the notes is determined by dividimaf portion of the principal of the
notes to be converted and interest, if any, byctreversion price. For example, assuming conversidi,500,000 of notes on May 20, 2005,
a conversion price of $0.01 per share, the numbshares issuable upon conversion would be:

$1,500,000/$.01 = 150,000,000 shares
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The following is an example of the amount of shafesur common stock that are issuable, upon caiwenf the principal amount of our
secured convertible notes, based on market prig%s 30% and 75% below the market price, as of M#y2005 of $0.02.

Number % of
% Below Price Per With Discount of Shares Outstanding
Market Share at 50% Issuable Stock
25% $.015 $ 0075 200,000,000 85.47%
50% $.01 $ 005 300,000,000 89.82%
75% $.005 $ 0025 600,000,000 94.64%

LEGAL MATTERS

Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP, New York, Nevk will issue an opinion with respect to the iy of the shares of common stock
being offered hereby.

EXPERTS

Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP, independegistered public accounting firm, have audiesiset forth in their report thereon
appearing elsewhere herein, our financial statesrenbecember 31, 2004 and 2003 and for the ykarsanded that appear in the prospe
The financial statements referred to above areided in this prospectus with reliance upon the predeent registered public accounting
firm's opinion based on their expertise in accontind auditing.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We have filed a registration statement on Form SBw@er the Securities Act of 1933, as amendedjmglto the shares of common stock
being offered by this prospectus, and referenogaide to such registration statement. This prospaxtnostitutes the prospectus of Cyberlux
Corporation, filed as part of the registrationeta¢nt, and it does not contain all informationhie tegistration statement, as certain portions
have been omitted in accordance with the rulesregdlations of the Securities and Exchange Comaonissi

We are subject to the informational requirementhefSecurities Exchange Act of 1934 which requireto file reports, proxy statements
other information with the Securities and Excha@genmission. Such reports, proxy statements and atf@mation may be inspected at
public reference facilities of the SEC at JudiciBlgza, 450 Fifth Street N.W., Washington D.C. Z05dopies of such material can be
obtained from the Public Reference Section of thE€ &t Judiciary Plaza, 450 Fifth Street N.W., Wagton, D.C. 20549 at prescribed rates.
Because we file documents electronically with tECSyou may also obtain this information by vigitithe SEC's Internet website at
http://www.sec.gov.
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Notes to Financial Statements
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RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU MIRCHANDANI LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC A CCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
Cyberlux Corporation
North Carolina 2837-2010

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Cyberlux Corporation (the "Compargs)of December 31, 2004 and 2003
and the related statements of losses, deficienstoitkholders' equity, and cash flows for the twarg then ended and for the period May 17,
2000 (Date of Inception) through December 31, 20lese financial statements are the responsilofithe company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesarftial statements based upon our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with starsdafrthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@dited States of America). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, orsaldasis, evidence supporting the amounts andodis@s in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesused and significant estimates made by marnageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe oditagprovide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003 and for the period MayQ00 (Date of Inception) through December 3D42@nd the results of its operatic
and its cash flows for the two years then endedpirformity with accounting principles generallycapted in the United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd assuming the Company will continue as a goimgern. As discussed in Note | to
the financial statements, the Company has suffeseatring losses from operations. This raises suibisi doubt about its ability to continue
as a going concern. Management's plans in regdfees® matters are also described in Note |. Ttandial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcoméehisf tincertainty.

/'s/ RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU M RCHANDANI LLP

Russel | Bedford Stefanou M rchandani LLP
Certified Public Accountants

McLean, Virginia
March 17, 2005
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A Development Stage Company)

Balance Sheets

December 31, Dece mber 31,
2004 20 03
Assets
Current assets:
Cash & cash equivalents $ 415375 $ 16,247
Prepaid expenses 68,404 -
Total current assets 483,779 16,247
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation of $ 92,335 and $44,649, respectively 43,018 68,845
Other Assets:
Deposits - escrow - 2 36,000
Patents, at cost 30,544 -
Total other assets 30,544 2 36,000
Total Assets $ 557,341 $ 3 21,092
Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 176,094 $ 2 96,388
Accrued liabilities 323,408 1 04,976
Management fees payable - related party (Note E ) -- 9 96,508
Short-term notes payable - shareholders (Note E ) 399,080 2 07,845
Short-term notes payable (Note B) 27,500 3 20,000
Total current liabilities 926,082 1,9 25,717
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable - (Note B) 1,355,069 --
Warrants payable convertible preferred - 3 47,610
Total long-term liabilities 1,355,069 3 47,610
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000 sh ares authorized, Class A,
151.8606 and O shares issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 re spectively 1 1
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 8,000,000 sh ares authorized, Class B,
800,000 and 0 shares issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 re specti800y 800 -
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 300,000,000 sha res authorized, 23,770,233
and 8,049,141 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and
December 31,
2003 respectively 23,770 8,049
Additional paid-in capital 9,099,302 2,3 37,736
Subscriptions receivable - (2 76,186)
Accumulated deficit (10,847,683) (4,0 21,835)
Deficiency in stockholders' equity (1,723,810) (1,9 52,235)
Total liabilities and (deficiency) in stockholders' $ 557,341 $ 3 21,092

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statemen
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the For the

Year Ended

For the Period
May 17, 2000
(Inception) to
Year Ended December 31

Dec. 31, 2004 Dec. 31, 2003 2004

Revenue $ 23803 $ 74238 $ 98,041

Cost of goods sold (160,260) (161,984) (322,244)
Gross (loss) (136,457) (87,746) (224,203)

Operating Expenses:

Marketing and advertising 109,651 20,820 257,519

Depreciation and amortization 47,686 246,598 386,086
Organization costs -- 25,473
Research and development 391,421 635,485
Management and consulting services - related party 445,997 504,000 1,717,319
General and administrative expenses 3,103,689 497,384 3,992,767
Total operating expenses 4,098,444 1,268,802 7,014,649
(Loss) from operations (4,234,901) (1,356,548) (7,238,852)
Other income/(expense)
Interest income 282 321
Interest expense (1,600,087) (138,008) (1,881,760)
Debt acquisition costs (191,142) (191,142)
Net loss before preferred dividend (6,025,848) (1,494,556) (9,311,433)
Preferred dividend - Beneficial conversion discount
on convertible preferred 800,000 736,250 1,536,250

Net loss available to common stockholders

Weighted average number of common shares

$ (6,825,848)

$(2,230,806) $(10,847,683)

outstanding, basic and fully diluted 16,701,174 7,652,012
Net loss per share - Basic and fully diluted $ (041) $ (0.29)
Preferred dividend $ 96,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004

Common Stock

Shares  Amoun
Common shares issued in
May 2000 to founders in
exchange for cash at $. 001
per share 1,640,000 $1,64
Common shares issued in May
2000 in exchange for
research and development
services valued at $.09
per share 750,000 75
Common shares issued in
May 2000 in exchange for
services valued @ $. 05 per
share 875,000 87
Common shares issued in
July 2000 in exchange for
convertible debt at $ .15
per share 288,000 28
Capital
contributed by principal
shareholders -
Common shares issued in
November 2000 for cash in
connection with private
placement at $. 15 per
share 640,171 64
Common shares issued in
November 2000 in exchange
for services valued @ $. 15
per share hares issued for
consulting services 122,795 12
Net (loss)

Balance, December 31, 2000
4,315,966  $4,31
Common shares issued in
January, 2001 in exchange
for convertible debt at $
.15 per share 698,782 $69
Stock options issued in May
2001, valued at $. 15 per
option, in exchange for
services
Warrant issued in May 2001,
valued at $. 15 per
warrant, in exchange for
placement of debt
Common shares issued in
September 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.15 per share 3,000
Common shares issued in
September 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.10 per share 133,000 13
Common shares issued in
November 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.0001 per share 500,000 50
Common shares issued in
November 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
options at $.0001 per share 350,000 35
Common shares issued in
December 2001 in exchange
for convertible debt at $
.50 per share 133,961 13
Common shares
issued in December 2001 in
exchange for debt at $ .50
per share 17,687 1
Net (loss)

Balance, December 31, 2001 6,152,396  $6,15

—

Preferrd Stock

Shares

Deficiency
Accumulated
Additional Stock During Total In
Paid-in Subscription Development Stockholders'
Amount Capital Receivable Stage Equtiy
$560 $2,200
68,003 68,753
35,710 36,585
39,712 40,000
16,000 16,000
95,386 96,026
18,296 18,419

) ) (454,651)  (454,651)

$273,667 - ($454,651) ($176,668)
$104,118 $104,817
52,500 52,500
75,000 75,000
447 450
13,167 13,300
. 500
- 350
66,847 66,981
8,825 8,843
- - (636,274)  (636,274)
""" 504571 - (1,090,925)  (490,202)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statemen
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Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004 (Continued)

Deficiency
Common Stock Preferrd Stock Accumulated
——————————————————— - ----------———-—- Additional Stock During Total In
Paid-in Subscription Development Stockholders'
Shares  Amoun t Shares Amount Capital Receivable Stage Equity

Common shares issued in May

2002 in exchange for

services valued at $. 70

per share 70,000 $7 0 $49,930 - $ 50,000
Common shares issued in

Nov, 2002 in exchange for

services valued at $0.25

per share 150,000 15 0 37,350 37,500
Common shares issued in

Dec. 2002 as rights

offering at $0.25 per share 256,000 25 6 63,744 64,000
Subscription Receivable for

10,000 shares issued -2,500 -2,500
Net loss

i . . . N . -700,104 ($700,104)

Balance at December 31, 2002 6,628,396 $6,62 8 $745,593  ($2,500) ($1,791,029) ($1,041,308)
Common shares issued in

March, 2003 for cash in

connection with exercise of

options at $0.001 per share 250,000 $25 0 $250
Funds received for stock
subscription 2,500 2,500

Common Shares issued to

Cornell Capital Partners in

March, 2003 in connection

with Loan Commitment valued

at $0.75 per share 300,000 30 0 224,700 225,000
Common shares issues in

March, 2003 in exchange for

services valued at $0.75

per share 13,333 1 4 9,987 10,001
Robrady Design Note was

converted into 196,120

Shares @ .25 Per share. 196,120 19 6 48,833 49,029

Common Shares issued to

Mark Schmidt for services

in June, 2003. The 200,000

shares were issued at $0.25

per share. 200,000 20 0 49,800 50,000
Common Shares issued to

Capital Funding Solutions

September 2003. 450,000

shares were issued at $0.20

per share. Shares secure a

sales factoring agreement 450,000 45 0 89,550 90,000
Common shares issued on

11/12/03 for consulting

services valued at .50 per

share to Tom & Cheryl Rose 11,292 1 1 5,634 5,645

Preferred shares issued in
December 2003 valued at

$5,000 per share, Class A - 155 1 $774,999 (276,186) - 498,814
Warrants on convertible
preferred shares -347,610 -347,610

Beneficial conversion

discount on convertible

preferred shares 736,250 736,250
Net (Loss)

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004 (Continued)

Additional
Paid in
Common Stock Preferred Sto ck  Capital

Sh ares Amount Shares Amou nt
Balance, December 31, 2003 8,04 9,141 $ 8,049 155 $ 1 $ 2,337,736

Issuance of Convertible preferred shares 800,000 800 799,200
Class B in January, 2004 for accrued
management fees at $1 per share

Collected Balance of Stock Subscriptions
Receivable

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share 26 0,000 260 95,940

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0..37 per share 22 5,000 225 83,025

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share 2,10 0,000 2,100 774,900

Shares issued for note payable @ $.25
in January, 2004 11 0,764 111 27,580

Shares issued for consulting services
@ $0.21 per share 1,20 0,000 1,200 250,800

Beneficial conversion discount -
preferred stock dividend with respect
to convertible preferred shares Class B 800,000

Warrants issued in exchange for
services in April, 2004 243,000

Common shares cancelled for return of (45 0,000) (450) (89,550)
collateral deposit with factor

Common shares issued in May for
Private Placement at $0.10/Share 5,31 0,000 5,310 525,690

Class A preferred shares issued for
cash at $5,000 per share in May, 2004 15.861 79,307

Warrants on convertible preferred
Class A Shares (58,915)

Common shares issued in exchange for
note payable at $.10/share in June, 2004 5 0,000 50 4,950

Common Shares issued in June, 1,56 0,000 1,560 154,440
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0..10 per share

Common Shares issued in June, 20 0,000 200 19,800
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.10 per share

Subscription received in advance for
shares to be issued

Common Shares issued in exchange for
services adjusted for issue prices (44,640)

Common Shares issued in July,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.40 per share 10 0,000 100 39,900

Common shares issued in July, 2004 for
private placement at $0.10/Share 10 0,000 100 9,900

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statemen
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Common shares issued in August, 2004 for
Conversion of Preferred "A" Shares 20 0,000 200 4) (200)

Common shares issued in August, 2004 for
Exercise of warrants at $0.25/Share 70 1,000 701 174,549

Warrants issued to consultants for
services 106,172

Beneficial conversion feature of

convertible debentures (Note D)

Common shares issued in September for

Exercise of warrants at $0..25/Share 20 0,000 200 49,800

Options issued to employees as
Incentive Compensation 275,000

Common Shares issued in October,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.25 per share 69 0,000 690 171,810

Shares issued in October, 2004
for note payable at $0.15 pershare 14 0,019 140 20,863

Shares issued in November, 2004
for note payable at $0.105 pershare 1,03 5,221 1,035 107,663

Shares issued in December, 2004
for note payable at $0.035 pershare 1,03 5,221 1,035 35,197

Shares issued in December, 2004
as a penalty for late registration to

Preferred "A" shareholders 20 3,867 204 89,498
Shares issued in December, 2004

for conversion of Preferred "A" shares 75 0,000 750 (15) -- (750)
Beneficial conversion feature of

convertible debentures (Note D) 1,000,000
Warrants issued for services 516,637
Net (Loss)

Balance, December 31, 2004 23,77 0,233 23,770 800,152 801 9,099,302

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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Stock
Subscri
Receiv

Balance, December 31, 2003

Issuance of Convertible preferred shares
Class B in January, 2004 for accrued
management fees at $1 per share

Collected Balance of Stock Subscriptions
Receivable

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0..37 per share

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share

Shares issued for note payable @ $.25
in January, 2004

Shares issued for consulting services
@ $0.21 per share

Beneficial conversion discount -
preferred stock dividend with respect
to convertible preferred shares Class B

Warrants issued in exchange for
services in April, 2004

Common shares cancelled for return of
collateral deposit with factor

Common shares issued in May for
Private Placement at $0.10/Share

Class A preferred shares issued for
cash at $5,000 per share in May, 2004

Warrants on convertible preferred
Class A Shares

Common shares issued in exchange for
note payable at $.10/share in June, 2004

Common Shares issued in June,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0..10 per share

Common Shares issued in June,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.10 per share

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements

F-8

Deficiency
Accumulated

During Total in
ption Development Stockholders'
able Stage Equity

276,186) $ (4,021,835) $ (1,952,235)

800,000

276,186 276,186

96,200

83,250

777,000

27,691

252,000

800,000

243,000

(90,000)

531,000

79,307

(58,915)

5,000

156,000

20,000



Subscription received in advance for
shares to be issued

Common Shares issued in exchange for
services adjusted for issue prices

Common Shares issued in July,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.40 per share

Common shares issued in July, 2004 for
private placement at $0.10/Share

Common shares issued in August, 2004 for
Conversion of Preferred "A" Shares

Common shares issued in August, 2004 for
Exercise of warrants at $0.25/Share

Warrants issued to consultants for
services

Beneficial conversion feature of
convertible debentures (Note D)
Common shares issued in September for

Exercise of warrants at $0..25/Share

Options issued to employees as
Incentive Compensation

Common Shares issued in October,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.25 per share

Shares issued in October, 2004
for note payable at $0.15 pershare

Shares issued in November, 2004
for note payable at $0.105 pershare

Shares issued in December, 2004
for note payable at $0.035 pershare

Shares issued in December, 2004
as a penalty for late registration to
Preferred "A" shareholders

Shares issued in December, 2004
for conversion of Preferred "A" shares

Beneficial conversion feature of
convertible debentures (Note D)

Warrants issued for services

Net (Loss)

Balance, December 31, 2004

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements

F-9

22,500

(10,000)

(12,500)

500,000

22,500

(44,640)

40,000

162,750

106,172

500,000

50,000

275,000

172,500

21,003

108,698

36,232

89,702

1,000,000

516,637

(6,825,848)

-~  (10,847,683)  (1,723,810)



Cash flows from operating activities
Net (loss) available to common stockholders
Depreciation and amortization
Beneficial conversion discount - preferred sto

Amortization of debt discount - beneficial con
feature of convertible note (Note D)

Stock options issued for consulting services
Stock options issued as compensation
Shares issued for previously incurred debt
Warrants issued to consultants for services
Shares issued/(cancelled) for factoring deposi
Loan extension write off

Preferred shares issued for conversion of accr
management fees

Preferred shares issued for previously incurre
Accrued expenses relating to escrow deposits
Shares issued for consulting services

Shares issued for research and development
Decrease (increase) in deposits

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase)/decrease in other assets

Increase (decrease) in accurued liabilities

(Decrease) increase in management fee payable-
related party

(Decrease) increase in other accounts payable

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment

Cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
(Payments for )/proceeds from short-term notes
Proceeds from short-term notes payable-shareho
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock
Capital contributed by shareholders
Proceeds from convertible long-term notes
Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

Statement of Cash Flows

For theYear Ended  For theYear E
December 31, 2004  December 31,

$ (6,825,848) $(2,230,80

47,686 246,59
ck dividend 800,000 736,25
version 1,500,000
275,000
288,326 49,02
516,637
t (90,000) 90,00
ued
723,670
d debt 76,330
23,81
1,494,955 65,64
236,000 (227,38
(68,404)
(30,544) 20,00
218,432 60,54
(996,508) 450,00
(120,294) 200,41
(1,954,562) (515,88
(21,859) (11,00
(21,859) (11,00
payable, net (292,500) (45,00
Iders (net) 191,235 84,30
79,308 475,00
276,186
1,355,069
766,250 2,75
2,375,548 517,05
399,128 (9,83

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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nded
2003

6)
8

0

6)

9)

0)

0)

0)

For the Period
May 17, 2000
(Inception) to
December 31,
2004
$(10,847,683)
386,086
1,536,250

1,500,000

107,504
275,000
337,355

516,637

723,670
76,330
23,814

1,828,059
68,753

(68,404)
(30,544)

323,408

176,094

(3,067,671)

(135,353)

(135,353)

27,500
399,080
554,308

292,186
1,355,069

990,256
3,618,399

415,375



Cash - beginning 16,247 26,08 6 -
Cash - ending $ 415,375 $16,24 7 $ 415,375
Supplemental disclosures:
Interest Paid 75,103 18,42 5 143,003
Income Taxes Paid - - -

Non-Cash investing and financing activities:

Shares issued for research and development and consulting - 68,753
Shares issued for conversion of debt 288,326 49,02 9 337,355
Warrants issued in connection with financing 406,525 - 481,525
Warrants issued to consultants for services 349,173 349,173
Options issued in connection with services - - 107,504
Shares issued in connection with services 1,494,955 65,64 6 1,828,059
Shares issued in connection with loan - 225,00 0 225,000
Shares issued in connection with factoring (90,000) 90,00 0 -
Amortization of debt discount - beneficial con version 1,500,000 1,500,000
feature of convertible note (Note D)

Warrants payable (detachable) with convertible preferred

shares (347,610) 347,61 0 -
Beneficial conversion discount on convertible preferred

stock 800,000 736,25 0 1,536,250
Convertible preferred shares issued for previo usly incurred debt 76,330 76,330
Convertible preferred shares issued for accrue d management fees 723,670 723,670

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policieplgd in the preparation of the accompanying finaingtatements follows.

Business and Basis of Presentation Cyberlux Cotiporéthe "Company") is incorporated under the lafithe State of Nevada. The
Company is in the development stage as definedriBt@déement on Financial Accounting Standards NDeXelopment Stage Enterprises
("SF AS No.7") and is seeking to develop, manufacand market long-term portable lighting proddotscommercial and industrial us. To
date the Company has generated little revenuénbased expenses, and sustained losses. ConsBgutsniperations are subject to all risks
inherent in the establishment of a new businesxpnse. As of December 31, 2004, the Company basraulated losses of $10,847,683.

The Company is in the development stage and itstefhave been principally devoted to designingettgping manufacturing and marketing
advanced lighting systems that utilize white (atttko) light emitting diodes as illumination elemznt

The Company's common stock has been listed on #&MQ OTC Electronic Bulletin Board sponsored bg thational Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. under the symbol "CYBldcs July 11,2003.

Revenue Recognition

For revenue from product sales, the Company reeegmnievenue in accordance with SEC Staff AccourBulgetin No. 101, "Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements" ("SAB 101'AB5101 requires that four basic criteria must be before revenue can be recognized:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exB&jstglivery has occurred; (3) the selling pricéxed and determinable; and (4) collectibil
is reasonably assured. Determination of criterjaa(®l (4) are based on management's judgmentgliegahe fixed nature of the selling
prices of the products delivered and the collelitypdf those amounts. Provisions for discounts eglthtes to customers, estimated returns
allowances, and other adjustments are providethftire same period the related sales are recofdedCompany defers any revenue for
which the product has not been delivered or isexuthip refund until such time that the Company thredcustomer jointly determine that the
product has been delivered or no refund will beunexgl.

SAB 104 incorporates Emerging Issues Task Forc2l0QEITF 00-21"), MULTIPLE DELIVERABLE REVENUE ARRNGEMENTS.

EITF 00-21 addresses accounting for arrangemeatsrihy involve the delivery or performance of npl#iproducts, services and/or rights to
use assets. The effect of implementing EITF 00+2the Company's consolidated financial position r@sdilts of operations was not
significant.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contingesets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsveimge and expenses during the reporting periodighcesults could differ from those
estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents
For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, timep@ny considers all highly liquid debt instrumemtschased with a maturity date of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Property, plant and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Midditions and renewals are expensed in the yearrga: Major additions and renewals
capitalized and depreciated over their estimatefuliives. Depreciation is calculated using thaight-line method over the estimated useful
lives

Advertising costs
The Company expenses all costs of advertisingasrned. Advertising costs totaled $100,132 and&2Djn 2004 and 2003 respectively.

Impairment of long lived assets

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial togy Standards No. 144 (SFAS 144 ). The Statemegpiires that long-lived assets
and certain identifiable intangibles held and usgthe Company be reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes ill circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset nzyoa recoverable. Events relating to recoveratititty include significant unfavorable
changes in business conditions, recurring losses farecasted inability to achieve break-even afieg results over an extended period. The
Company evaluates the recoverability of I-lived assets based upon forecasted undercountedloas. Should an impairment in value



indicated, the carrying value of intangible assétsbe adjusted, based on estimates of futureadieted cash flows resulting from the use
ultimate disposition of the asset. SF AS No. 146 abquires assets to be disposed of be reported &iwer of the carrying amount or the
value less costs to sell.
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NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates discussed herein are basedagptain market assumptions and pertinent infdonatvailable to management as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003. The respective carsghg of certain on-balance-sheet financial imatnts approximated their fair values.
These financial instruments include cash and adsquayable. Fair values were assumed to approxicaaitging values for cash and payat
because they are short term in nature and thelyingramounts approximate fair values or they agaple on demand.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments and related items which pid#iyp subject the Company to concentrations oflirask consist primarily of cash, cash
equivalents and trade receivables. The Compangsgliés cash and temporary cash investments withitareality institutions. At times, such
investments may be in excess of the FDIC insuréinie

Stock-Based Compensation:

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148¢8Anting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transitioth Risclosure-an amendment of
SFAS 123." This statement amends SFAS No. 123,deting for Stock-Based Compensation," to provideraative methods of transition
for a voluntary charge to the fair value based e thf accounting for stockased employee compensation. In addition, thigrstamt amenc
the disclosure requirements of SF AS No. 123 tairegorominent disclosures in both armual and imtéinancial statements about the
method of accounting for stock-based employee cosgt®n and the effect of the method used on regadsults. The Company has chosen
to continue to account for stock-based compensasirg the intrinsic value method prescribed in ABjEnion No.25 and related
interpretations. Accordingly, compensation expdnseatock options is measured as the excess, if@fthe fair market value of the
Company's stock at the date of the grant oversteecese price of the related option. The Compars/ddopted the annual disclosure
provisions of SFAS No.148 in its financial repdids the year ended December 31,2002 and subseyears.

Had compensation costs for the Company's stockmaptieen determined based on the fair value ajrthve dates for the awards, the
Company's net loss and losses per share woulddeereas follows (transactions involving stock apgicssued to employees and Black-
Scholes model assumptions are presented in Note D):

For the year ended December 31,
2004 20 03
Net loss attributable to common stockholders -as re ported $(6,825,848) $(2,2 30,806)
Add. Total stock based employee compensation expen se as
reported under intrinsic value method (APB No. 25) 105,000
Deduct Total stock based employee compensation expe nse
as reported under fair value based method (SFAS No . 123) (658,800) (1 06,800)
Net loss -Pro Forma $(7,379,648) $(2,3 37,606)
Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Pro forma $(7,379,648) $(2,3 37,606)
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share -as re ported $ (0.41) $ (0.29)
Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - Pro forma $ (0.44) $ (0.31)

Loss per share

Net loss per share is provided in accordance wtdeSient of Financial Accounting Standards No.1#8B AS #128) Earnings Per She
Basic loss per share is computed by dividing lossedable to common stockholders by the weightextage number of common shares
outstanding during the period.

Segment reporting

The Company follows Statement of Financial Accoumtstandards No.130, Disclosures About Segmerds &nterprise and Related
Information. The Company operates as a single segamal will evaluate additional segment disclogeguirements as it expands its
operations.
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NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Income taxes

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccoumtStandard No.109, Accounting for Income TaxesAG&No0.109) for recording the
provision for income taxes. Deferred tax assetsliahdities are computed based upon the differdmeteveen the financial statement and
income tax basis of assets and liabilities usimgethacted marginal tax rate applicable when tlea@lasset or liability is expected to be
realized or settled. Deferred income tax expenségioefits are based on the changes in the asBabitity during each period. If available
evidence suggests that it is more likely than hat some portion or all of the deferred tax assétsot be realized, a valuation allowance is
required to reduce the deferred tax assets tortfweiat that is more likely than not to be realiZédture changes in such valuation allowance
are included in the provision for deferred incommeets in the period of change. Deferred income ten@garise from temporary differences
resulting from income and expense items reportefiriancial accounting and tax purposes in diffémeriods. Deferred taxes are classified
as current or non-current, depending on the ciaaiibn of assets and liabilities to which theyatel Deferred taxes arising from temporary
differences that are not related to an asset bititinare classified as current or non-currenteleging on the periods in which the temporary
differences are expected to reverse

Recent pronouncements

In November, 2004, the Financial Accounting Staddd@oard (FASB) issued SFAS 151, Inventory Costs amendment of ARB No. 43,
Chapter 4. This statement amends the guidance B )R& 43, Chapter 4, "Inventory Pricing", to clgrthe accounting for normal amounts
idle facility expense, freight, handling costs, avasted material (spoilage). Paragraph 5 of ARBCt&pter 4, previously stated that"... under
certain circumstances, items such as idle faaiigense, excessive spoilage, double freight, amshiling costs may be so abnormal as to
require treatment as current period charges. "$tagement requires that those items be recognizedraent-period charges regardless of
whether they meet the criterion of "so abnormai“adldition, this Statement requires that allocatibfixed production overheads to the costs
of conversion be based on the normal capacityeptioduction facilities. This Statement is effeetfer inventory costs incurred during the
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. Manag¢mioes not believe the adoption of this Statemédhhave any immediate material
impact on the Company.

In December, 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 152¢t@inting for Real Estate Time-Sharing Transacticanrs amendment of FASB
Statements No. 66 and 67" (SFAS 152). The amendnmeadle by Statement 152. This Statement amends BA&8ment No. 66,

Accounting for Sales of Real Estate, to referehesfinancial accounting and reporting guidanceréal estate timsharing transactions tha
provided in AICPA Statement of Position (SOP 04AY)counting for Real Estate Time-Sharing Transagtid his Statement also amends
FASB Statement No. 67, Accounting for Costs antldhRental Operations of Real Estate Projectstate that the guidance for (a) incidental
operations and (b) costs incurred to sell reategtenjects does not apply to real estate timehsharansactions. The accounting for those
operations and costs is subject to the guidan&Od#t 04-2. This Statement id effective for finansiatements for fiscal years beginning after
June 15, 2005, with earlier application encouragé@. Company does not anticipate that the impleatimt of this standard will have a
material impact on its financial position, resufoperations, or cash flows.

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting &ieas Board ("FASB") published Statement of Finah&iccounting Standards No. 123
(Revised, 2004), Share-Based Payment ("SFAS 123FAS 123R requires that compensation cost retatetlare-based payment
transactions be recognized in the financial statésn&Sharésased payment transactions within the scope of SEZ8R include stock option
restricted stock plans, performance-based awatatsk appreciation rights, and employee share pseptans. The provisions of SFAS 123R
are effective as of the first interim period thagims after June 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Compaitlimplement the revised standard in 1
third quarter of fiscal year, 2005. Currently then@pany accounts for its share-based payment traosaainder the provisions of APB25,
which does not necessarily require the recognitiocompensation costs in the financial statemeévitsiagement is assessing the implications
of this revised standard, which may materially ictpghe Company's results of ooperations in thedirdrter of fiscal year 2005 and therea

On December 16, 2004, the FASB issued Statemdrinahcial Accounting Standards No. 153, Exchandg@ésoomonetary Assets, an
amendment of APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nmmetary Transactions ("SFAS 153"). This Stateraemtnds APB Opinion 29 to
eliminate the exception for nonmonetary exchandesalar productive assets and replaces it witfeaeral exception for exchanges of
nonmonetary assets that do not have commerciatasutes Under SFAS 153, if a nonmonetary exchanginafar productive assets meets a
commercialsubstance criterion and fair value if determinatiie,transaction must be accounted for at fairevadisulting in recognition of a
gain or loss. SFAS 153 is effective for nonmoneteamsactions in the fiscal periods that beginraftene 15, 2005. The Company does not
anticipate that the implementation of this standaitbhave a material impact on its financial pasit, results of operations or cash flows.
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NOTE B-NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES
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NOTE B-NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (Co ntinued)

In accordance with the Emerging Issues Task Famgel 98-5, Accounting for Convertible SecuritiedwvBeneficial Conversion Features or
Contingently Adjustable Conversion Ratios ("EITF®8, the Company recognized an imbedded beneficalersion feature present in the
convertible note. The Company allocated a portiothe® proceeds equal to the intrinsic value of feature to additional paid in capital.
During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Coynanognized and measured an aggregate of $1,9D6fG8e proceeds, which is equal
to the intrinsic value of the imbedded beneficiatheersion feature, to additional paid in capitahaliscount against the convertible note. The
debt discount attributed to the beneficial conv@rseature is expensed immediately as interestresgpsince the note can be converted to
common shares at any time.

In connection with the placement of the convertitiiée, the Company issued non-detachable warraamsigg the holders the right to acquire
2,250,000 shares of the Company's common stocB.80$%er share. The Company valued the warrargsdardance with EITF 00-27 using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and the followirsg@mptions: contractual terms of 5 years, an aeeiaf free interest rate of 2.0%, a
dividend yield of 0%, and a volatility of 149%.

NOTE C -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Common Stock

The Company has authorized 300,000,000 sharesmohon stock, with a par value of $.001 per share.

During May, 2000, the Company issued 1,640,000eshaf its common stock to its founders in exchdngeash of $2,200.

During May 2000, the Company issued 750,000 shafrgs common stock in exchange for research andldpment and organizational cc
paid for by Research Econometrics, LLP the tota#fi§,753. The stock issued was valued at approgign&t09 per share, which represents
the fair value of the stock issued, which did niffed materially from the value of the servicesdered.

During May 2000, the Company issued 875,000 shafrés common stock to an officer of the Companydonsulting services valued at
$36,585. The stock issued was valued at approxiynft@5 per share, which represents the fair vafube stock issued, which did not differ
materially from the value of the services rendered.

In May, 2000 the Company issued $40,000 of notgalgla convertible into the Company's common stack grice equal to $.15 per share
July 2000, the holders of the notes payable electednvert $40,000 of the notes, plus accruedastein exchange for 288,000 shares of the
Company's common stock.

In November, 2000 the Company issued 640,171 sledi@mmon stock in exchange for $ 96,026 in cotiardVNith a private placement
memorandum, net of costs.

During November 2000, the Company issued 122,788estof its common stock in exchange for serviotging $18,419. The stock issued
was valued at approximately $0.15 per share, widphesents the fair value of the stock issued, lwdid not differ materially from the value
of the services rendered.

In January 2001, holders of the Company's convertibtes payable elected to convert $104,817 df idedxchange for 698,782 shares of the
Company's common stock.

In May, 2001, the Company granted certain officérie Company options to purchase 350,000 shaee€bmpany's common stock at its
par value for services rendered.. The options suere valued at $ .15 per share, or $52,500 wigiptesents the fair value of the option
issued, which did not differ materially from thelwe of the services received. In November, 2004 afficers elected to exercise their options
to purchase the stock for $350.

In connection with the placement of the CompanyteNPayable in October, 2001, the Company issuechnta to purchase 500,000 shares
of the Company's common stock at par value to thaens of the Note. The warrant agreement expisi@@r 22, 2004, and is callable upon
election by the Company. The 500,000 warrants ahged at $0.15 per warrant, or $75,000, which isgts the fair value of the warrants,
issued and is being amortized over the life ofittae. The warrant was exercised in November, 28@dortization expense of $ 50,000 and
$12,500 was charged to operations in 2002 and B&f{fectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, certairawbholders elected to convert their warrant§36,000 shares of the Company's $0.00
1 par value common stock for cash of $ 14,250.
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NOTE C -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (Continued)

In December 2001, holders of the Company's corblertiotes payable elected to convert $ 75,824 loff ideexchange for 151,648 shares of
the Company's common stock.

During May 2002, the Company issued 70,000 shdrgs common stock in exchange for services tota$49,998. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.70 per share, which s the fair value of the stock issued, whichndiddiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

During November 2002, the Company issued 150,0860estof its common stock in exchange for serviotging $ 37,500. The stock issued
was valued at approximately $.25 per share, whephesents the fair value of the stock issued, wdidmot differ materially from the value
of the services rendered.

In December, 2002 the Company issued 256,000 sbaoesnmon stock in exchange for $ 64,000 for aagtonnection with a private
placement memorandum, net of costs.

In May, 2003, the holder of a $49,030 note payabithanged the unpaid principal together with aatinterest for 196,120 shares of the
Company's common stock.

In June, 2003, the Company issued 200,000 shaiesafmmon stock in exchange for services totafirs),000. The stock issued was val
at approximately $.25 per share, which represéwtsdir value of the stock issued, which did néfiedimaterially from the value of the
services rendered.

In September, 2003, the Company issued 450,00@slodits common stock in exchange for servicesitay $ 90,000. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.20 per share, which rts the fair value of the stock issued, whichmdildiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In November, 2003, the Company issued 11,292 sluduiescommon stock in exchange for services ioga$ 5,645. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.50 per share, which rts the fair value of the stock issued, whichmdildiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In January, 2004, the Company collected the balahite subscriptions receivable of $276,186.

In January, 2004, the holders of $27,691 in notssble exchanged the unpaid principal together adttrued interest for 110,764 shares of
the Company's common stock.

In January, 2004, the Company issued 2,585,00@slwdiits common stock in exchange for serviceditg $ 956,450. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.37 per share, which rts the fair value of the stock issued, whichmdildiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In January, 2004, the Company issued 1,200,00@sldrits common stock in exchange for serviceslitag $ 252,000. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.21 per share, which s the fair value of the stock issued, whichndiddiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In April, 2004, the Company received back and ched& 50,000 shares of its common stock for retifroollateral deposit with factor at
$90,000.

In April, 2004, the Company issued warrants to aitasts for services of $243,000 which represdmtdair value of the warrants issued,
which did not differ materially from the value dfg services rendered.

In April, 2004, the Company issued 2,000,000 oit;mpurchase common stock at $0.2125 per shanmpioyees of the Company. The
company recognized $275,000 as stock-based conmtpenaad additional paid in capital, which is eqgtethe intrinsic value of the stock on
the date of the award.

In May, 2004, the Company issued 5,310,000 shdresromon stock at $0.10 per share for private preard for cash. In connection with the
offering, the investors received a warrant to pasghthe Company's common stock for each sharemohon stock purchased ("Class A
Warrants"). The warrants have an exercise prickdd#5 per share and expire on June 30, 2004.
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NOTE C -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (Continued)

In May, 2004, the Company issued 50,000 shares of common stock at $0.10 per
share on conversion of notes payable.

In June, 2004, the Company issued 1,760,000 s hares of its common stock in

exchange for services totaling $ 176,000. The sismked was valued at approximately $.10 per shdrieh represents the fair value of the
stock issued, which did not differ materially frahe value of the services rendered.

In July, 2004 the Company issued 100,000 sharesrmafmon stock in exchange for services renderehee@bmpany valued at $40,000. The
shares were issued at $0.40 per share which reypsebe fair value of the stock issued which ditlmaterially differ from the value of the
services rendered.

In July, 2004 the Company issued 100,000 sharesramon stock at $0.10 for private placement fohcas

In August 2004, the Company issued 651,000 shdresnomon stock against exercise of warrants at3pe2 share for $150,250 in cash and
balance $12,500 was adjusted out of cash receivédrie 2004.

In August 2004, the Company issued 200,000 shdresnomon stock for exercise of warrants at $0.25share for cash.
In August, 2004, holders converted 4 shares ofpred stock - Class A into 200,000 of common stc®. 10 per share.

In September 2004, the Company recognized and mexhan aggregate of $500,000 of the proceeds, vidiehual to the intrinsic value of
the imbedded beneficial conversion feature, totamthl paid in capital and expensed as interest.

In September, 2004, the Company issued warramsrtsultants for services for $106,173 which represthe fair value of the warrants
issued, which did not differ materially from thelwe of the services rendered.

In October, 2004, the Company issued 690,000 sludiitsscommon stock in exchange for services toga$ 172,500. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.25 per share, which rts the fair value of the stock issued, whichmdildiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In October, 2004, the Company issued 140,019 sludiiesscommon stock at $0.15 per share on coneersf notes payable.

In October, 2004, the Company recognized and medsam aggregate of $500,000 of the proceeds, vidiehual to the intrinsic value of the
imbedded beneficial conversion feature, to add#tigraid in capital and expensed as interest.

In November, 2004, the Company recognized and medsun aggregate of $500,000 of the proceeds, vidiegual to the intrinsic value of
the imbedded beneficial conversion feature, totamdhl paid in capital and expensed as interest.

In November, 2004, the Company issued 1,035,22feshd its common stock at $0.105 per share onasion of notes payable.
In December, 2004, the Company issued 1,035,22&sloh its common stock at $0.035 per share onamsion of notes payable.
In December, 2004, holders converted 15 sharestdped stock - Class A into 750,000 shares ofrnomstock at $.10 per share.

In December, 2004, the Company issued 203,867 slo&its common stock to holders of preferred -s€lA stock as a penalty for late
registration of the underlying common shares. Then@any recorded an expense of $0.44 per share ianttount of $89,702.

Preferred Stock
The Company has also authorized 5,000,000 sham=fefired Class A stock, with a par value of $.p8d share.

In December, 2003, the Company issued 155 shaliesadnvertible preferred stock -class A, value#®000 per share. This has a stated
value of $5,000 per share and a conversion pri@ddf0 per share and warrants to purchase an aggref15,500,000 shares of our comr
stock. The Company recorded beneficial conversiscodint for the year ended December 31, 2003 06 258.

In May, 2004, the Company issued 15.861 sharets abnvertible preferred stoclclass A, valued at $5,000 per share. This hastadstalue
of $5,000 per share and a conversion price of $etGhare and warrants to purchase an aggreg&t6asf,000 shares of our common stock.

The Company has also authorized 8,000,000 shamefefred Class B stock, with a par value of $.p8dshare
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NOTE C -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (Continued)

In January, 2004, the Company issued 800,000 sbérespreferred stock - class B in lieu of cantaccrued management service fees
payable and notes payable including interest payiareon totaling $800,000 to officers of the camp The stock issued was valued at
$1.00 per share, which represents the fair valdheostock. The shares of preferred stock are ctihieinto common shares at $0.20 per
share which was amended in April, 2004 to $0.10spare. In connection with the transaction, the gamy recorded a beneficial conversion
discount of $800,000 - preferred dividend relatioghe issuance of the convertible preferred stdble preferred stock - class B accumulates
interest, payable as dividends at the rate of 18#@pnum. For the year ended December 31, 2000@9&) dividends were accumulated.
These dividends are not recorded until declarethbyCompany.

NOTE D -STOCK OPTIONS
Class A Warrants

The following table summarizes the changes in wasrautstanding and the related prices for theeshafrthe Company's common stock
issued to shareholders at December 31,2004.

Warrants Outstan ding Warrants Exercisable
Weighted Averag e Weighted We ighted
Number  Remaining Contract ual  Average Number Av erage
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exerci se Prices

$0.10 91,500 5 $0.10 91,500 $0 .10
0.20 1,445,000 4 0.20 1,445,000 0 .20
0.25 10,101,564 3 0.25 10,101,164 0 .25
0.50 2,600,000 5 0.50 2,600,000 0 .50
$1.05 8,643,064 3 1.05 8,643,064 1 .05
22,881,128 3.30 $0.58 22,881,128 $0 .58

Transactions involving the Company's warrant issaare summarized as follows:

Number o

f Shares Weighted Average
Price Per Share

Outstanding at December 31,2003 15, 895,000 $0.54
Granted 11, 756,128 0.39
Exercised ( 851,000) 0.25
Canceled or expired 3, 919,000) 0.25
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 22, 881,128 $0 .58

Employee Stock Options

The following table summarizes the changes in ogtioutstanding and the related prices for the shafrthe Company's common stock iss

to employees of the Company under a non-qualifragleyee stock option plan.

Options Outstand ing Options Exercisable
Weighted Averag e Weighted We ighted
Number  Remaining Contract ual  Average Number Av erage
Exercise Prices Outstanding Life (years) Exercise Price Exercisable Exerci se Prices
$0.2125 2,000,000 5 $0.2125 2,000,000 $ 0.2125
0.2975 2,000,000 6 0.2125 2,000,000 0.2125
4.000.000 5.5 $0.2125 4.000.000 $ 0.2125
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NOTE D -STOCK OPTIONS (Continued)
Transactions involving stock options issued to exy@és are summarized as follows:

Weighted Average

Number of Shares Price Per Share
Outstanding at December 31, 2003 2,00 0,000 $0.2125
Granted 2,00 0,000 0.2125
Exercised - -
Canceled or expired - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 4.00 0.000 $0.2125

The weighted-average fair value of stock optiorantgd to employees during the period ended DeceB1heér004 and 2003 and the
weighted-average significant assumptions usedterihkne those fair values, using a Black-Schold®oppricing model are as follows:

2004 2003
Significant assumptions (weighted-average):
Risk-free interest rate at grant date 2.0% 1.02%
Expected stock price volatility 149% 26%
Expected dividend payout - -
Expected option life-years (a) 6 5

(a)The expected option life is based on contraaypliration dates.

If the Company recognized compensation cost fostbek options and warrants for the non-qualifiegpyee stock option plan in
accordance with SF AS No0.123, the Company's prodanet loss and net loss per share would have${e£879,648 ) and $( 0.44 ) for the
year ended December 31,2004 and $(2,337,606) &n8il$for the year ended December 31, 2003, reispéct

NOTE E -RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company entered into a sub-lease agreemenRegbarch Econometrics, LLP, which provides the gy the ability to continue the
research and development efforts of the ElectroatedrRortable Power Plant and Lighting System. ageement is on a month-to-month
basis. Total rental expense for the years endirge®ber 31, 2004 and 2003 was $ 0 and $8,814, risggc

The Company incurred management fees to its offittealing $445,997 and $504,000 during the yeade@ December 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003, respectively. Unpaid managefeeataggregate $ 0 and $996,508 as of Decemb&084,and 2003, respectively. In
May, 2004 the Board of Directors converted $723,870npaid management fees to Preferred Class @ slod the Company at a rate of
$1.00 per preferred share. The Company also issoted payable to officers in the amount of $28388%he balance of the unpaid
management fees.

From time to time, the Company's principal offickesre advanced funds to the Company for workingtagpurposes in the form of
unsecured promissory notes, accruing interest%t d€r annum. As of December 31, 2004 and 2003 dfence due to the officers was $
399,080 and $207,845, respectively.

NOTE F -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Consulting Agreements

The Company has consulting agreements with outsid&ractors, certain of whom are also Company stoiclers. The Agreements are
generally for a term of 12 months from inceptionl aenewable automatically from year to year un&tger the Company or Consultant
terminates such engagement by written notice.

NOTE G- LOSSES PER SHARE

The following table presents the computation ofikasd diluted losses per share:

2004 2003
Net loss available to Common stockholders $ (6,825,848) $(2,230,806)
Basic and diluted loss per share (0.41) (0.29)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 16,701,174 7,652,012
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NOTE H- INCOME TAXES

The Company has adopted Financial Accounting Stalsddo.109, which requires the recognition of defértax liabilities and assets for the
expected future tax consequences of events thattheen included in the financial statement or é&rns.

Under this method, deferred tax liabilities andetésare determined based on the difference betfirmsancial statements and tax bases of
assets and liabilities using enacted tax rateffétefor the year in which the differences areeotpd to reverse. Temporary differences
between taxable income reported for financial répgmpurposes and income tax purposes are insiginifi At December 31,2004 and 2003,
the Company has available for federal income tap@ses a net operating loss carry forward of agprately $ 8,500,000, expiring in the
year 2023, that may be used to offset future taxatdome. The Company has provided a valuatiorrvesegainst the full amount of the 1
operating loss benefit, since in the opinion of agament based upon the earnings history of the @oyjit is more likely than not that the
benefits will not be realized.

Components of deferred tax assets as of Decemhi2d@®L are as follows:

Non current:

Net operating loss carry forward $ 2,900,000
Valuation allowance $(2,900,000)
Net deferred tax asset -

The realization of these net operating loss carrwérds is dependent upon generating taxable inqioeto the related year of expiration.
The amount of carry forward that may be utilizedny future tax year may also be subject to celiaitations, including limitations as a
result of certain stockholder ownership changeshith may be beyond the control of the Company.

NOTE I- GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The accompanying statements have been preparedangconcern basis, which contemplates the ra#dia of assets and the satisfactiol
liabilities in the normal course of business. Aswh in the accompanying financial statements duttiegyears ended December 31,2004 and
2003, the Company incurred losses from operatio$$69025,848) and $(1,494,556), respectively. EHfastors among others may indicate
that the Company will be unable to continue asiagyooncern for a reasonable period of time.

The Company is actively pursuing additional eqfiitancing through discussions with investment basilkeend private investors. There can be
no assurance the Company will be successful ieffitst to secure additional equity financing.

If operations and cash flows continue to improvetigh these efforts, management believes that ¢timep@ny can continue to operate.
However, no assurance can be given that managesnaetitns will result in profitable operations be tresolution of its liquidity problems.

The Company's existence is dependent upon managerabitity to develop profitable operations angalee it's liquidity problems.
Management anticipates the Company will attainifable status and improve its liquidity through tmntinued developing, marketing and
selling of its services and additional equity inwesnt in the Company. The accompanying financetkshents do not include any adjustm
that might result should the Company be unabletdicue as a going concern.

NOTE J-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In January, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22Esludrits common stock at $0.0248 per share onarsion of notes payable.
In January, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22Eslwdiits common stock at $0.0135 per share onagsion of notes payable.
In February, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22feshad its common stock at $0.00883 per share amazsion of notes payable.
In March, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 sladrigs common stock at $0.01358 per share on asiofe of notes payable.

In March, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 shafriés common stock at $0.00983 per share on asiove of notes payable.
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Assets

Current assets:
Cash & cash equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation of $ 100,629 and $92,335, respectively

Other Assets:
Patents
Total other assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Short-term notes payable - shareholders

Short-term notes payable

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:

Notes payable

Total long-term liabilities

Deficiency Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000
113.3606 and 151.8606 shares issued and
outstanding as of March 31, 2005 and December 3

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 8,000,000
800,000 and 0 shares issued and
outstanding as of March 31, 2005 and December 3

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 300,000,000 s
and 23,770,233 shares issued and outstandi
December 31,

2004 respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Deficiency in stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and (deficiency) in stockholders'

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A Development Stage Company)

Balance Sheets

March 31, 2005
Unaudited

$ 10,460
13,429
36,235

$ 166,376
347,320
394,595

27,500

935,791

1,282,045

1,282,045

shares authorized, Class A,

1, 2004 respectively 1
shares authorized, Class B,

1, 2004 respectively 800

hares authorized, 30,871,338
ng as of March 31, 2005 and

30,871

9,179,386
(11,271,344)

equity $ 157,550

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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December 31, 2004
Audited

$ 415,375

483,779

43,018

$ 176,094
323,408
399,080

27,500

926,082

1,355,069

1,355,069

800

23,770
9,099,302
(10,847,683)



Revenue
Cost of goods sold

Gross margin (loss)
Operating Expenses:
Marketing and advertising
Depreciation and amortization
Research and development

General and administrative expenses

Total operating expenses

(Loss) from operations

Other income/(expense)
Other Income
Interest income
Interest expense

Net Loss before provision for income taxes
and preferred dividend

Income taxes (benefit)

Net loss

Preferred dividend - Beneficial conversion discount
on convertible preferred

Net loss available to common stockholders

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding, basic and fully diluted

Net loss per share - Basic and fully diluted

Preferred dividend

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

For the
March 31, 2005

$ 13,568

21,323
8,294
18,696

339,840

27,919,776
$  (0.02)

$ 24,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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Three Months Ended
March 31, 2004

$ 9,968

(285,516)

(49193)

(319,709)

400,000

11,907,762
$  (0.06)

$ 24,000



Cash flows provided by (from-used in) operating act
Net (loss) available to common stockholders
Depreciation and amortization

Beneficial conversion discount - preferred sto

Shares issued for previously incurred debt
Warrants issued to consultants for services

Preferred shares issued for conversion of accr
management fees

Preferred shares issued for previously incurre
Shares issued for consulting services

Shares issued for research and development
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in deposits

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase)/decrease in other assets

Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities

(Decrease) increase in management fee payable-
related party

(Decrease) increase in other accounts payable

Net cash (used in) operating activities

Cash flows provided by (used in) investing activiti
Payments for property, plant and equipment

Cash (used in) investing activities

Cash flows provide by (used in) financing activitie
(Payments for )/proceeds from short-term notes

(Payments for )/proceeds from short-term notes
payable-shareholders (net)

Proceeds from advance deposits
(Payments for)/Proceeds from convertible long-
Proceeds from issuance of common stock

Net cash provided by (used in)financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash - beginning

Cash - ending

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest Paid
Income Taxes Paid

Non-Cash investing and financing activities:
Shares issued for research and development and
Shares issued for conversion of debt
Warrants issued in connection with financing
Warrants issued to consultants for services

Shares issued in connection with loan

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(UNAUDITED)

For the

March 31, 2005

ivities
$ (423,660)
8,294

ck dividend --

73,024
14,160

ued

d debt 76,330

47,225

(13,429)
236,000
32,169

(31,195)

23,912

es

S

payable, net -

(4,485)

term notes (73,024)

(77,510)

415,375

$ 10,460

consulting -

Three Months Ended
March 31, 2004

$ (719,709)
18,291

400,000

27,692

723,670

(9,816)

(142,442)

(684,670)

(27,429)

(5,174)

(85,000)

32,403

47,225

27,692

225,000



Beneficial conversion discount on convertible preferred stock - 400,000
Convertible preferred shares issued for note p ayable and accrued interest - - 76,330

Convertible preferred shares issued for accrue d management fees - 723,670

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidetaddial statements have been prepared in accadaitit accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amdcanterim financial information and the instrumtis to Form 10-QSB. Accordingly, they
do not include all of the information and footnotegquired by generally accepted accounting priesifibr complete financial statements.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments (isting of normal recurring accruals) consideredassary for a fair presentation have been
included. Accordingly, the results from operatidoisthe three-month period ended March 31, 2005 nat necessarily indicative of the
results that may be expected for the year endedrbier 31, 2005. The unaudited condensed consdlifiagncial statements should be read
in conjunction with the consolidated December 3£financial statements and footnotes theretaded in the Company's Form 10-KSB
for the year ended December 31, 2004.

Business and Basis of Presentation

Cyberlux Corporation (the "Company") is incorpothtender the laws of the State of Nevada. The Compahich has transitioned from a
development state enterprise, develops, manufactunm@ markets long-term portable lighting prod@ietscommercial and industrial users.
While the Company has generated revenues fronaliésof products, the Company has incurred expeaselssustained losses. Consequently,
its operations are subject to all risks inhererthmestablishment of a new business enterprisef March 31, 2005, the Company has
accumulated losses of $11,271,344.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contingesets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmge and expenses during the reporting periodidhcesults could differ from those
estimates.

Reclassification

Certain reclassifications have been made to conforar periods' data to the current presentatidrese reclassifications had no effect on
reported losses.

Stock-Based Compensation:

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148¢8Anting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transiticth Risclosure-an amendment of
SFAS 123." This statement amends SFAS No. 123,8ating for Stock-Based Compensation," to provideraative methods of transition
for a voluntary charge to the fair value based wethf accounting for stockased employee compensation. In addition, thigmstamt amenc
the disclosure requirements of SF AS No. 123 tairegorominent disclosures in both armual and imiénancial statements about the
method of accounting for stock-based employee cosgt®n and the effect of the method used on regadsults. The Company has chosen
to continue to account for stock-based compensasirg the intrinsic value method prescribed in ABEnion No.25 and related
interpretations. Accordingly, compensation expdnseatock options is measured as the excess, if@fthe fair market value of the
Company's stock at the date of the grant overstkecese price of the related option. The Compars/ddopted the annual disclosure
provisions of SFAS No.148 in its financial repdids the year ended December 31,2002 and subseyears.

Had compensation costs for the Company's stockmaptieen determined based on the fair value ajrthve dates for the awards, the
Company's net loss and losses per share woulddeereas follows (transactions involving stock apgicssued to employees and Black-
Scholes model assumptions are presented in Note D):
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net loss attributable to common stockholders -as re
Add. Total stock based employee compensation expen
reported under intrinsic value method (APB No. 25)
Deduct Total stock based employee compensation expe
as reported under fair value based method (SFAS No
Net loss -Pro Forma

Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Pro

Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - as r

Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - Pro

NOTE B -RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For the three months ended March 31,

2004 2003
ported $(423,660) $(719,709)
se as
nse B B
.123) -

$(423,660) $(719,709)
forma $(423,660) $(719,709)
eported $ (0.02) $ (0.06)
forma $ (0.02) $ (0.06)

From time to time, the Company's principal offickesre advanced funds to the Company for workingt@iapurposes in the form of
unsecured promissory notes, accruing interest%t i@ annum. As of March 31, 2005 and DecembeP@04, the balance due to the offic

was $ 394,595 and $399,080, respectively.

NOTE C-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In April, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 shafdés common stock at $0.0118 per share on caiweiof notes payable.

In April, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 shafés common stock at $0.011 per share on coreis notes payable.

In May, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 shdriés common stock at $0.0108 per share on conversi notes payable.
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PART Il
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
ITEM 24. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS.

Our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, provméhe fullest extent permitted by Nevada law, divectors or officers shall not be
personally liable to us or our shareholders for ages for breach of such director's or officer'sdidry duty. The effect of this provision of
our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, is tmé&late our right and our shareholders (throughedh@ders' derivative suits on behalf of
company) to recover damages against a directoffioeofor breach of the fiduciary duty of careaslirector or officer (including breaches
resulting from negligent or grossly negligent bebgy except under certain situations defined layuge. We believe that the indemnification
provisions in its Articles of Incorporation, as amded, are necessary to attract and retain quajigesions as directors and officers.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisingder the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitteditectors, officers and controlling persons
of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing prarisi or otherwise, the registrant has been advisddn the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission such indemnification is agginbtic policy as expressed in the Securities Ad &, therefore, unenforceable. In the
event that a claim for indemnification against sliahilities (other than the payment by the registrof expenses incurred or paid by a
director, officer or controlling person of the rsigant in the successful defense of any actiomosyroceeding) is asserted by such director,
officer or controlling person in connection withetbecurities being registered, the registrant willess in the opinion of its counsel the me
has been settled by controlling precedent, sulatdourt of appropriate jurisdiction the questidmether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Secarfigt and will be governed by the final adjudicatif such issue.

ITEM 25. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION.

The following table sets forth an itemization dfedtimated expenses, all of which we will paycamnection with the issuance and
distribution of the securities being registered:

NATURE OF EXPENSE AMOUNT

SEC Registration fee $ 441.38
Accounting fees and expenses 10,000.00*
Legal fees and expenses 40,000.00*
Miscellaneous 4,558.62

TOTAL $55,000.00*

* Estimated.

-1



ITEM 26. RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES.

On May 29, 2002, we issued 70,000 shares of ountamstock to an individual for services renderelded at $49,000. The shares were
issued in accordance with Section 4(2) of the SeesirAct. No broker or dealer was involved in thensaction and no discounts or
commissions were paid.

During November 2002, we issued 150,000 sharesiof@mmon stock in exchange for services totali®g,$00. The stock issued was
valued at $0.25 per share, which represents thedhie of the stock issued, which did not diffeaterially from the value of the services
rendered.

In December 2002, we issued 256,000 shares of constock for $64,000 in connection with a privataggment memorandum, net of costs.

On October 1, 2003, we entered into an agreemeht®@ansulting for Strategic Growth 1, Ltd. ("CFS@GY) which CFSG would provide
consulting services in the form of investor relai@nd public relations. On January 27, 2004, imsickeration for services rendered, Stanley
Wunderlich, Chairman of CFSG was issued 125,00€eshaf our common stock at $0.001 per share anaiB®tretch, pubic relations for
CFSG, was issued 25,000 shares of our Common atdp& 001 per share. This issuance was a privatsdction pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On October 30, 2003, we entered into an agreemigmtRoccus Capital Partners, LLC ("RCP") and AléarAdvisors (AA") in which RCP
and AA would provide strategic advisement to us.J@nuary 27, 2004, as an engagement fee, Richd&drkley and Marc A. Heskell,
principals of RCP and Alan Sheinwald, principalA@ were each issued 75,000 shares of our commaik stio$0.001 per share. These
issuances were private transactions pursuant tiio8et(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 1, 2003, we entered into an agreemenOFSG, in which CFSG would provide consultingvéees in the form of investor
relations and public relations. In considerationdervices to be rendered, on January 27, 2004|est&Vunderlich was issued 60,000 shares
of our common stock at $0.001 per share with 10g}@0es issued each month based upon performateréacsatisfactory to both parties.
This issuance was a private transaction pursuadétbion 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 700,000 shares @@umon stock at $0.01 per share to Titan Entariant Group pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which Titan Entertainmenu@neould create strategic business relationshipagoThis issuance was a private
transaction pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 600,000 shares @@umon stock at $0.01 per share to Michael Jn§tersuant to a consulting services
agreement in which Michael J. Stern would creatgegic business relationships for us. This isseavas a private transaction pursuant to
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 600,000 shares @@umon stock at $0.01 per share to KBK Venturas, pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which KBK Ventures would restrategic business relationships for us. Tlsigaace was a private transaction
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 800,000 shares @@umon stock at $0.01 per share to 3CD Consultib§ pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which 3CD Consulting woulhta strategic business relationships for us. iShisance was a private transaction
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27,2004, we issued 600,000 shares @@a@amon stock at $0.01 per share to Ronald E. @emipnt to a consulting services
agreement in which Ronald E. Gee would createegfimbusiness relationships us. This issuance waivate transaction pursuant to Section
4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 155 shares of Seiesferred Stock (with a stated value of $5,080ghare and a conversion price of $(
per share) and warrants to purchase an aggregate 510,000 of our common stock. This private ptaeet was exempt from registration
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.
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On January 27, 2004, we issued 40,000 shares c€€@mmon stock at $0.001 per share to Donald F.rhkffin consideration of services on
our behalf. This issuance was a private transagioauant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 10,000 shares afomumon stock at $0.001 per share to Robert Rubdomnsideration of services on our
behalf. This issuance was a private transactioayaunt to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, Brian Scott converted a $20p00missory note dated April 1, 2003 in the amamfr20,000 into 80,000 shares of the
our common stock at $0.25 per share. This issuaasen private transaction pursuant to Section df(ff)e Securities Act.

On April 5, 2004, we issued 450,000 shares of oanrnon stock issued to Capital Funding Solutionsadlgteral pursuant to a factoring
agreement were cancelled.

In May 2004, we issued 5,310,000 shares of our comstock at $0.10 per share and 5,310,000 warexetsisable at $0.25 per share. This
issuance was a private transaction pursuant taddetf?) of the Securities Act

On May 25, 2004, we issued 15.861 shares of SArkxeferred Stock (with a stated value of $5,000sb@re and a conversion price of $0.10
per share) and warrants to purchase an aggrega83di65 of our common stock. This private placermes exempt from registration
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 4, 2004, we issued 30,500 stock purchasantsexercisable at $0.25 per share and 19,588 purchase warrants exercisable at
$0.10 per share each to Marc Haskell, Richard Bgrahd Alan Sheinwald pursuant to a consultingement. This issuance was a private
transaction pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 4, 2004, Michael Kelly converted a promigsmte in the amount of $5.000 into 50,000 shafesur common stock at $0.10 per
share. This issuance was a private transactiorugntgo Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 4, 2004, we issued 30,000 shares of oumoonstock valued at $.10 per share to Forma Deslgasfor services rendered. This
issuance was a private transaction pursuant toddetf?) of the Securities Act.

On June 4, 2004, we issued 310,000 stock purchasamts to Dennis Oon, Gary Murphy, Brian Kramed Bd English exercisable at $0.20
per share for services rendered. This issuanceawasate transaction pursuant to Section 4(2hef3ecurities Act.

On June 8, 2004, we issued 975,000 shares of oumon stock valued at $.10 per share and 975,0@8 ptarchase warrants exercisable at
$0.25 per share pursuant to an agreement in whictet Capital would provide investor relation sees for us. This issuance was exempt
from registration pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 8, 2004, we issued 375,000 shares of oumom stock valued at $.10 per share and 375,0@8 ptarchase warrants exercisable at
$0.25 per share to Advisory Group Ltd. pursuargrt@greement in which Advisory Group Ltd. wouldpde investor relation services for
us. This issuance was exempt from registrationyaunsto Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 8, 2004, we issued 200,000 shares of oumom stock valued at $.10 per share to Phil SnovatienC. Clark Burns pursuant to a
consulting agreement. This issuance was a privatsaction pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Seesrifict.

On June 16, 2004, we issued 60,000 shares of aomom stock valued at $.10 per share and 100,0@8 purchase warrants exercisable at
$0.50 each to Frank Maresca Associate, Inc., Willgchnell & Associates, Inc. and Bruce W. Geigekssociates, Inc. pursuant to a
consulting agreement. This issuance was a privatsaction pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Seesrifict.
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On July 14, 2004, we issued 100,000 shares of oomion Stock to John Hanemaayer at $0.10 per shhai®issuance was exempt from
registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the S¢imsriAct.

On July 15, 2004, we issued 100,000 stock purctvaseants exercisable at $0.20 per share to MidBa#lonicek for services rendered. This
issuance was exempt from registration pursuanetti& 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On July 30, 2004, we issued 100,000 shares of omrfion Stock to David Bomberg pursuant to a comsyligreement. This issuance was a
private transaction pursuant to Section 4(2) ofSbeurities Act.

On August 24, 2004, we issued 701,000 shares o€oormon Stock against exercise of warrants at §8e2Share. This issuance was
exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4§2e Securities Act.

On August 24, 2004, holders of 4 shares of oureSeki Convertible Preferred Stock exercised thgints to convert into 200,000 shares of
Common Stock. This issuance was exempt from regiistr pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securitiet Ac

On September 17, 2004, we issued 200,000 shamg @fommon Stock against exercise of warrants 2&580er share. This issuance was
exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2he Securities Act.

On September 17, 2004, we issued 150,000 stockaseovarrants to Donald B. Hutton for services eeed at $0.25 per share. This
issuance was exempt from registration pursuanetti& 4(2) of the Securities Act.

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wieead into a Securities Purchase Agreement with Rafiners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New Milleam Partners I, LLC on September 23, 2004 for #ie sf (i) $1,500,000 in secured
convertible notes and (ii) a warrants to buy 2,280,shares of our common stock.

The investors provided us with the funds as follows
0 $500,000 was disbursed on September 23, 2004;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on October 20, 2004; and
0 $500,000 was disbursed on November 18, 2004.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at bdyre two years from the date of issuance, and@mvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.72i9r50% of the average of the three lowest intmattading prices for the common stock on a
principal market for the 20 trading days before hottincluding the conversion date. The full pripadiamount of the secured convertible n
are due upon default under the terms of securedectible notes. In addition, we have granted theedtors a security interest in substantially
all of our assets and intellectual property andstegtion rights. The warrants are exercisablel fimg years from the date of issuance at a
purchase price of $0.50 per share. In additiomthants exercise price gets adjusted in the evenssue common stock at a price below
market, with the exception of any securities issag0df the date of this warrant.

On October 11, 2004, we issued 50,000 stock pueclvasrants exercisable at $0.20 per share to Féetvssociates for services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On October 18, 2004, we issued 500,000 sharesraommon Stock to Greenfield Capital, LLC pursu@ana placement agent agreement.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.
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On October 18, 2004, Dolores and Ray L. Jenningseed a promissory note in the amount of $218®hto 140,019 shares of our
Common Stock at $0.15 per share. This issuanceawasate transaction pursuant to Section 4(2hef3ecurities Act.

On October 18, 2004, we issued 90,000 shares a€oommon Stock to Dolores and Ray L. Jennings foriees rendered. This issuance was
exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4§2e Securities Act.

On October 18, 2004, we issued 100,000 sharesraommon Stock to Sichenzia Ross Friedman FerehBefdr legal services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On November 8, 2004, we issued 250,000 stock paecharrants exercisable at $0.20 per share to RgBtapital, LLC for services
rendered. This issuance was exempt from registratimsuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On November 8, 2004, we issued 50,000 stock puechasrants exercisable at $0.20 per share to Stephésropp for services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On November 8, 2004, we issued 50,000 stock pueciasrants exercisable at $0.20 per share to TynotlDudgeon for services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On November 8, 2004, we issued 200,000 stock paecharrants exercisable at $0.20 per share toawillivalker for services rendered. T
issuance was exempt from registration pursuanetti& 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 10, 2004, we issued 203,867 sharag @@mmon Stock to our Series A Preferred Sharehmsldt $0.44 per share as a penalty
for late registration of the underlying stock. ThEsuance was exempt from registration pursuaetdion 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 14, 2004, we issued 200,000 stock asecivarrants exercisable at $0.20 per share tiewilValker for services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 14, 2004, we issued 200,000 stock asecivarrants exercisable at $0.20 per share toeHHnBostfor services rendered. This
issuance was exempt from registration pursuanetti& 4(2) of the Securities Act.

In December 2004, holders converted 15 sharesrdbernies A Preferred Stock into 750,000 sharesiofdmmmon Stock at $.10 per share.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

In January 2005, holders converted 33.5 sharesroferies A Preferred Stock into 1,425,000 shatresioCommon Stock at $.10 per share.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

In February 2005, holders converted 5 shares oSeudes A Preferred Stock into 250,000 shares oSmummon Stock at $.10 per share. This
issuance was exempt from registration pursuanetti& 4(2) of the Securities Act.

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wieead into a Securities Purchase Agreement with Rafiners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New Milleami Partners I, LLC on April 22, 2005 for the safg(i) $1,500,000 in secured
convertible notes and (ii) a warrants to buy 25,000 shares of our common stock.
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The investors are obligated to provide us with ggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;

0 $500,000 will be disbursed within five days o filing of this registration statement; and
0 $400,000 will be disbursed within five days of #ffectiveness of this prospectus.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at b@yre three years from the date of issuanceaendonvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.03i9r50% of the average of the three lowest intiattading prices for the common stock on a
principal market for the 20 trading days before mattincluding the conversion date. The full prpaliamount of the secured convertible n
are due upon default under the terms of securedectible notes. In addition, we have granted thedtors a security interest in substantially
all of our assets and intellectual property andstegtion rights. The warrants are exercisablel fimt years from the date of issuance at a
purchase price of $0.03 per share. In additiontheants exercise price gets adjusted in the everissue common stock at a price below
market, with the exception of any securities issagodf the date of this warrant.

* All of the above offerings and sales were deeltoelle exempt under rule 506 of Regulation D andi@ed(2) of the Securities Act of

1933, as amended. No advertising or general satiioit was employed in offering the securities. ©fferings and sales were made to a
limited number of persons, all of whom were acdestlinvestors, business associates of Cyberluxexwive officers of Cyberlux, and
transfer was restricted by Cyberlux Corporatioadécordance with the requirements of the Secudte@f 1933. In addition to
representations by the above-referenced personsavwemade independent determinations that afleodbove-referenced persons were
accredited or sophisticated investors, and thatwWere capable of analyzing the merits and riskiheif investment, and that they understood
the speculative nature of their investment. Furtitaee, all of the above-referenced persons wereiggdwith access to our Securities and
Exchange Commission filings.

Except as expressly set forth above, the indivilaald entities to whom we issued securities asételil in this section of the registration
statement are unaffiliated with us.
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ITEM 27. EXHIBITS.

The following exhibits are included as part of therm SB-2. References to "the Company" in thisikixhist mean Cyberlux Corporation, a

Nevada corporatior

Exhibit No.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Description

Articles of Incorporation, dated
an exhibit to the registration
with the Commission on Decembe
herein by reference.

Certificate of Amendment to th
dated as of April 3, 2003,
registration statement on Form S
on April 30, 2003 and incorporat

Bylaws of Cyberlux Corporation
registration statement on F
Commission on December 17, 2001
reference.

Certificate of Designation of Se
as an exhibit to the current
the Commission on January 8, 200
reference.

Securities Purchase Agreement,
2004, by and among Cyberlux Corp
AJW Qualified Partners, LLC,
Millennium Capital Partners I,
the current report on Form 8-K
September 29, 2004 and incorpora

Secured Convertible Note issued
September 23, 2004, filed as
report on Form 8-K filed with th
2004 and incorporated herein by

Secured Convertible Note issue
LLC, dated September 23, 2004,
current report on Form 8-K fi

September 29, 2004 and incorpora

Secured Convertible Note issued
September 23, 2004, filed as
report on Form 8-K filed with th
2004 and incorporated herein by

Secured Convertible Note issue
Partners Il, LLC, dated Septembe
4.5 tothe current report on
Commission on September 29, 2004
reference.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant i
dated September 23, 2004, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with th
2004 and incorporated herein by

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
LLC, dated September 23, 2004,
current report on Form 8-K fi
September 29, 2004 and incorpora

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
September 23, 2004, filed as
report on Form 8-K filed with th
2004 and incorporated herein by

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
Partners Il, LLC, dated Septembe
4.9 to the current report on
Commission on September 29, 2004
reference.
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as of May 17, 2000, filed as
statement on Form 10-SB filed
r 17,2001 and incorporated

e Articles of Incorporation,
filed as an exhibit to the
B-2 filed with the Commission
ed herein by reference.

, filed as an exhibit to the
orm 10-SB filed with the
and incorporated herein by

ries A Preferred Stock, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with
4 and incorporated herein by

dated as of September 23,
oration, AJW Partners, LLC,
AJW Offshore, Ltd. and New
LLC, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to
filed with the Commission on
ted herein by reference.

to AJW Offshore, Ltd., dated
Exhibit 4.2 to the current

e Commission on September 29,
reference.

d to AJW Qualified Partners,

filed as Exhibit 4.3 to the
led with the Commission on
ted herein by reference.

to AJW Partners, LLC, dated
Exhibit 4.4 to the current

e Commission on September 29,
reference.

d to New Millennium Capital
r 23, 2004, filed as Exhibit
Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by

ssued to AJW Offshore, Ltd.,

as Exhibit 4.6 to the current

e Commission on September 29,
reference.

with AJW Qualified Partners,

filed as Exhibit 4.7 to the
led with the Commission on
ted herein by reference.

ith AJW Partners, LLC, dated
Exhibit 4.8 to the current

e Commission on September 29,
reference.

with New Millennium Capital
r 23, 2004, filed as Exhibit
Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by



4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

4.28

Registration Rights Agreement,
2004, by and among Cyberlux Corp
AJW Qualified Partners, LLC,
Millennium Capital Partners I,
the current report on Form 8-K
September 29, 2004 and incorpora

Security Agreement, dated as o
among Cyberlux Corporation, AJW
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Lt
Partners I, LLC, filed as Exhib
on Form 8-K filed with the Comm
and incorporated herein by refer

Intellectual Property Securit
September 23, 2004, by and among
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Ltd. and New Millennium Capita
Exhibit 4.12 to the current repo
Commission on September 29, 2004
reference.

Guaranty and Pledge Agreement,
2004, by and among Cyberlux Corp
AJW Qualified Partners, LLC,
Millennium Capital Partners |
filed as Exhibit 4.13 to the cur
with the Commission on Septembe
herein by reference.

Secured Convertible Note issued
October 20, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issue
LLC, dated October 20, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issued
October 20, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issue
Partners Il, LLC, dated October

Common Stock Purchase Warrant i
dated October 20, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
LLC, dated October 20, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
October 20, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
Partners Il, LLC, dated October

Secured Convertible Note issued
November 18, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issue
LLC, dated November 18, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issued
November 18, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issue
Partners Il, LLC, dated November

Common Stock Purchase Warrant i
dated November 18, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
LLC, dated November 18, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
November 18, 2004.

dated as of September 23,
oration, AJW Partners, LLC,
AJW Offshore, Ltd. and New
LLC, filed as Exhibit 4.10 to
filed with the Commission on
ted herein by reference.

f September 23, 2004, by and
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified
d. and New Millennium Capital
it 4.11 to the current report
ission on September 29, 2004
ence.
y Agreement, dated as of
Cyberlux Corporation, AJW
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore,
| Partners Il, LLC, filed as

rt on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by

dated as of September 23,
oration, AJW Partners, LLC,
AJW Offshore, Ltd., New
I, LLC and Donald F. Evans,
rent report on Form 8-K filed
r 29, 2004 and incorporated

to AJW Offshore, Ltd., dated

d to AJW Qualified Partners,

to AJW Partners, LLC, dated
d to New Millennium Capital

20, 2004.

ssued to AJW Offshore, Ltd.,
with AJW Quialified Partners,
ith AJW Partners, LLC, dated
with New Millennium Capital
20, 2004.

to AJW Offshore, Ltd., dated

d to AJW Qualified Partners,

to AJW Partners, LLC, dated
d to New Millennium Capital

18, 2004.

ssued to AJW Offshore, Ltd.,

with AJW Quialified Partners,

ith AJW Partners, LLC, dated



4.29

4.30

4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

4.36

4.37

4.38

4.39

4.40

4.41

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
Partners Il, LLC, dated November

Securities Purchase Agreement, d
and among Cyberlux Corporatio
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJ
Millennium Capital Partners II
the current report on Form 8-K
April 28, 2005 and incorporated

Secured Convertible Note issued
April 22, 2005, filed as an exh
Form 8-K filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference

Secured Convertible Note issue
LLC, dated April 22, 2005, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with
2005 and incorporated herein by

Secured Convertible Note issued
April 22, 2005, filed as an exh
Form 8-K filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference

Secured Convertible Note issue
Partners Il, LLC, dated April 2
to the current report on Form 8
on April 28, 2005 and incorporat

Common Stock Purchase Warrant i
dated April 22, 2005, filed a
report on Form 8-K filed with
2005 and incorporated herein by

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
LLC, dated April 22, 2005, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with
2005 and incorporated herein by

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
April 22, 2005, filed as an exh
Form 8-K filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
Partners Il, LLC, dated April 2
to the current report on Form 8
on April 28, 2005 and incorporat

Registration Rights Agreement, d
and among Cyberlux Corporatio
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJ
Millennium Capital Partners Il
the current report on Form 8-K
April 28, 2005 and incorporated

Security Agreement, dated as of
Cyberlux Corporation, AJW Pa
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Lt
Partners Il, LLC, filed as an e
on Form 8-K filed with the Comm
incorporated herein by reference

Intellectual Property Security
22, 2005, by and among Cyberlux
LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LL
Millennium Capital Partners II
the current report on Form 8-K
April 28, 2005 and incorporated
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with New Millennium Capital
18, 2004.

ated as of April 22, 2005, by
n, AJW Partners, LLC, AJW
W Offshore, Ltd. and New
, LLC, filed as an exhibit to
filed with the Commission on
herein by reference.

to AJW Offshore, Ltd., dated
ibit to the current report on
sion on April 28, 2005 and

d to AJW Qualified Partners,
as an exhibit to the current
the Commission on April 28,
reference.

to AJW Partners, LLC, dated
ibit to the current report on
sion on April 28, 2005 and

d to New Millennium Capital
2, 2005, filed as an exhibit
-K filed with the Commission
ed herein by reference.

ssued to AJW Offshore, Ltd.,
s an exhibit to the current
the Commission on April 28,
reference.

with AJW Qualified Partners,
as an exhibit to the current
the Commission on April 28,
reference.

ith AJW Partners, LLC, dated
ibit to the current report on
sion on April 28, 2005 and

with New Millennium Capital
2, 2005, filed as an exhibit
-K filed with the Commission
ed herein by reference.

ated as of April 22, 2005, by
n, AJW Partners, LLC, AJW
W Offshore, Ltd. and New
, LLC, filed as an exhibit to
filed with the Commission on
herein by reference.

April 22, 2005, by and among
rtners, LLC, AJW Qualified
d. and New Millennium Capital
xhibit to the current report
ission on April 28, 2005 and

Agreement, dated as of April
Corporation, AJW Partners,
C, AJW Offshore, Ltd. and New

, LLC, filed as an exhibit to
filed with the Commission on
herein by reference.



4.42

5.1

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

Guaranty and Pledge Agreement, d
and among Cyberlux Corporatio
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Of
Capital Partners II, LLC and D
exhibit to the current report
Commission on April 28, 2005
reference.

Sichenzia Ross Friedman Feren
(filed herewith)

Donald F. Evans Employment Ag
2000, filed as an exhibit to th
Form 10-SB filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference

Alan H. Ninneman Employment Ag
2000, filed as an exhibit to th
Form 10-SB filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference

John W. Ringo Employment Agreeme
filed as an exhibit to the reg
10-SB filed with the Commissio
incorporated herein by reference

Donald F. Evans Amended Employ
January 1, 2003, filed as an
statement on Form SB-2 filed wit
2003 and incorporated herein by

Alan H. Ninneman Amended Employ
January 1, 2003, filed as an
statement on Form SB-2 filed wit
2003 and incorporated herein by

John W. Ringo Amended Employm
January 1, 2003, filed as an
statement on Form SB-2 filed wit
2003 and incorporated herein by

Mark D. Schmidt Employment Ag
2003, filed as an exhibit to t
10-QSB filed with the Commiss
incorporated herein by reference

Proprietary Product Manufacturin
24, 2001, by and between Cybe
County Community Services, Inc
registration statement on F
Commission on December 17, 2001
reference.

Design Agreement, dated as of
Cyberlux Corporation and ROBRAD
to the registration statement o
Commission on February 4, 2001
reference.

Series A Convertible Preferred
dated as of December 31, 20
Corporation and the purchasers s
exhibit to the current report
Commission on January 8, 2004
reference.

Registration Rights Agreement, d
by and among Cyberlux Corpora
Series A Convertible Preferred S
as an exhibit to the current
the Commission on January 8, 200
reference.

Form of Series A Warrant issued
of Series A Convertible Preferr
to the current report on Form 8
on January 8, 2004 and incorpora
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ated as of April 22, 2005, by
n, AJW Partners, LLC, AJW
fshore, Ltd., New Millennium
onald F. Evans, filed as an
on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by

ce LLP Opinion and Consent

reement, dated as of July 1,
e registration statement on
sion on December 17, 2001 and

reement, dated as of July 1,
e registration statement on
sion on December 17, 2001 and

nt, dated as of July 1, 2000,
istration statement on Form
n on December 17, 2001 and

ment Agreement, dated as of
exhibit to the registration

h the Commission on April 30,
reference.

ment Agreement, dated as of
exhibit to the registration

h the Commission on April 30,
reference.

ent Agreement, dated as of
exhibit to the registration

h the Commission on April 30,
reference.

reement, dated as of May 1,
he quarterly report on Form
ion on August 19, 2003 and

g Agreement, dated as April
rlux Corporation and Shelby
., filed as an exhibit to the
orm 10-SB filed with the
and incorporated herein by

March 2, 2001, by and between
Y Design, filed as an exhibit

n Form 10-SB/A filed with the
and incorporated herein by

Stock Purchase Agreement,
03, by and among Cyberlux
et forth therein, filed as an
on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by

ated as of December 31, 2003,
tion and the purchasers of
tock set forth therein, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with

4 and incorporated herein by

in connection with the sale
ed Stock, filed as an exhibit
-K filed with the Commission
ted herein by reference.



10.13 Form of Series B Warrant issued in connection with the sale
of Series A Convertible Preferr ed Stock, filed as an exhibit
to the current report on Form 8 -K filed with the Commission
on January 8, 2004 and incorpora ted herein by reference.

10.14 Lock-up Agreement, dated as of December 31, 2003, by and
among Cyberlux Corporation and c ertain officers and directors
of Cyberlux Corporation, filed as an exhibit to the current
report on Form 8-K filed with t he Commission on January 8,
2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

141 Code of Conduct, filed as an ex hibit to the annual report on
Form 10-KSB filed with the Comm ission on April 15, 2005 and
incorporated herein by reference .

23.1 Consent of Russell Bedford Ste fanou Mirchandani LLP (filed
herewith).

23.2 Consent of legal counsel (see Ex hibit 5.1).

ITEM 28. UNDERTAKINGS.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to:

(1) File, during any period in which offers or sabre being made, a post-effective amendmentgadiistration statement to:
(i) Include any prospectus required by Section {Bfaof the Securities Act of 1933, as amended ‘(Bexurities Act");

(i) Reflect in the prospectus any facts or evevitich, individually or together, represent a fundstal change in the information in the
registration statement. Notwithstanding the foragpany increase or decrease in volume of secsidfiiered (if the total dollar value of the
securities offered would not exceed that which veggstered) and any deviation from the low or hegidl of the estimated maximum offering
range may be reflected in the form of prospectesl fivith the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b)asriie Securities Act if, in the
aggregate, the changes in volume and price regrasanore than a 20% change in the maximum aggrewfering price set forth in the
"Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effee registration statement, and

(iii) Include any additional or changed materigbimation on the plan of distribution.

(2) For determining liability under the Securitigst, treat each post-effective amendment as a eegtration statement of the securities
offered, and the offering of the securities at titak to be the initial bona fide offering.

(3) File a post-effective amendment to remove fregistration any of the securities that remain tchadthe end of the offering.

(4) For purposes of determining any liability untiee Securities Act, treat the information omitfemm the form of prospectus filed as part of
this registration statement in reliance upon R@@Atand contained in a form of prospectus filedhmy registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(1)
or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act as phthis registration statement as of the time it Waslared effective.

(5) For determining any liability under the SedestAct, treat each post-effective amendment tbatains a form of prospectus as a new
registration statement for the securities offerethe registration statement, and that offerinthefsecurities at that time as the initial bona
fide offering of those securities.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimmder the Securities Act may be permitted to dine;tofficers and controlling persons of the
registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisiongtherwise, the registrant has been advised thaeimpinion of the Securities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against pubbtiqy as expressed in the Securities Act and exgttore, unenforceable.
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In the event that a claim for indemnification agaisuch liabilities (other than the payment byrégistrant of expenses incurred or paid by a
director, officer or controlling person of the rsfgant in the successful defense of any actiomosyroceeding) is asserted by such director,
officer or controlling person in connection withetbecurities being registered, the registrant willess in the opinion of its counsel the me
has been settled by controlling precedent, sulatdourt of appropriate jurisdiction the questidmether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Secarfigt and will be governed by the final adjudicatif such issue.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Seegrifict of 1933, the registrant certifies that i h@asonable grounds to believe that it meets
all of the requirements of filing on Form SB-2 amgthorizes this registration statement to be sigmeits behalf by the undersigned, in the
City of Durham, State of North Carolina, on May 2005.

By:

By:

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

/'s/ DONALD F. EVANS

Donal d F. Evans, Chief Executive O ficer, Principal
Executive Oficer and Chairman of the Board of Directors

/'s/ DAVI D D. DOMI NG

David D. Downi ng, Chief Financial Oficer, Principal
Fi nancial Oficer and Principal Accounting Oficer

In accordance with the requirements of the Seesrifict of 1933, this registration statement waresigby the following persons in the

capacities and on the dates stated.

SIGNATURE

/s DONALD F. EVANS

Donald F. Evans

/sl MARK D. SCHMIDT

Mark D. Schmidt

/s/ JOHN W. RINGO

John W. Ringo

/s/ ALAN H. NINNEMAN

Alan H. Ninneman

1-13

TITLE DATE

Chief Execut ive Officer and May 20, 2005
Chairman of the Board of Directors

President, C hief Operating Officer May 20, 2005
and Director

Secretary, C orporate Counsel May 20, 2005

and Director

Senior Vice President and Director May 20, 2005



EXHIBIT 5.1

SICHENZIA ROSS FRIEDMAN FERENCE LLP
1065 Avenue of the Americas, 21st Flr.
New York, NY 10018
Telephone: (212) 930-9700
Facsimile: (212) 930-9725

May 20, 2005
VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

Securities and Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20549

RE: Cyberlux Corporation
Form SB2 Registration Statement (File No. 383

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We refer to the above-captioned registration statéron Form SB-2 (the "Registration Statement")auride Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the "Act"), filed by Cyberlux Corporati@niNevada corporation (the "Company"), with theusigies and Exchange Commission.

We have examined the originals, photocopies, dtatifopies or other evidence of such records oCthmpany, certificates of officers of the
Company and public officials, and other documestw/a have deemed relevant and necessary as ddyabis opinion hereinafter expressed.
In such examination, we have assumed the genuisefedl signatures, the authenticity of all docutsesubmitted to us as certified copie:
photocopies and the authenticity of the origindlsuzh latter documents.

Based on our examination mentioned above, we atteeadpinion that the securities being sold purstmthe Registration Statement are duly
authorized and will be, when issued in the manescdbed in the Registration Statement, legally\adily issued, fully paid and non-
assessable.

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinionEaghibit 5.1 to the Registration Statement and ®r#ference to our firm under "Legal
Matters" in the related Prospectus. In giving the§oing consent, we do not hereby admit that werathe category of persons whose
consent is required under Section 7 of the Actherrules and regulations of the Securities anch&mnge Commission.

/sl Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
TO: Cyberlux Corporation

As independent registered certified public accountstave hereby consent to the incorporation byregiee in this Registration Statement on
Form SB2, of our report, which includes an explanatoryagaaph regarding the substantial doubt about thepg2ay's ability to continue a:
going concern, dated March 17, 2005 relating tdithencial statements of Cyberlux Corporation amthe reference to our Firm under the
caption "Experts" appearing in the Prospectus.

/'s/ RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU M RCHANDANI LLP

Russel | Bedford Stefanou M rchandani LLP

New Yor k, New Yor k
May 19, 2005

End of Filing
pewerad 5y EDCAR
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